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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of Asian Life Insurance Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the General Purpose financial statements of the M/s Asian Life Insurance
Company Limited (the “Insurance"), which comprise the statement of financial position as at
Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019), and the statement of profit or loss, statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of our report, the accompanying financial statements presents fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the company as at 31 Ashad, 2076 (July 186,
2019), and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The Company’s has not accounted income tax provision as on end of fiscal year 2075-76,
citing that its advance tax till fiscal year 2075-76 amounts to Rs, 727,047,311.21 which
would set off the income tax liability. The income tax liability up to the fiscal year amounts to
Rs.158,694,401.34.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our Report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the /CAN's Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in Nepal, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and ICAN's Handbook of Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Other Information

Management is responsible for other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon. The annual report is expected to be made available to us after
the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
material misstatement of the other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. Except for the
matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section, we have determined that there
are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Audit committee as those charged with Governance are responsible for overseeing the
Company's financial reporting process. '

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from- 'mafe‘rral misstatement, whether due fo fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report ,thnat 1ncludgs .our opinion, Reasonable assurance is high level of
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assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatement can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtained audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purposes
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management,

» Conclude on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’ report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

+ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the company to express an opinion on the
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the company audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may_reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, relfa-t_ed'fg_a_f_@\gﬁ;args

Life
Insurance
Company
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Report on the requirements of Insurance Act, 2049 and Companies Act, 2063

and

other requlatory requirements

We have determined to communicate following matters in accordance with reporting
responsibilities under companies Act 2063, Insurance Act, 2049 and other regulatory
requirements:

We have obtained replies to the queries as per the demand were provided,

We found the balance sheet, off-balance sheet transactions, profit and loss account,
cash flow statement and other financial statements, as well, have been prepared in
such format and in accordance with such procedures as prescribed by the Insurance
Board, and whether or not they actually matched with the accounts, records, books
and ledgers maintained by the company,

We found the accounts, records, books and ledgers have been maintained
accurately in accordance with prevailing laws except the items included in the basis
of qualified opinion paragraph,

We also found that any official of the insurance or financial institution has not
committed any act contrary to the prevailing laws or committed any irregularity or
caused any loss or damage to the insurance,

We did not come across any information indicating issuance of insurance policy
other than prescribed in Insurance Board's Directives by the company; and

Liabilities undertaken by the company was found sufficient to recover from assets
held by the company except the items included in the basis of qualified opinion
paragraph.

We did not come across, based on our audit, cases of accounting related fraud and the
cases where the board of directors or any director or any office bearer of the insurance has

acted

contrary to the provisions of law or caused loss or damage to the insurance or

committed any misappropriation of the funds of insurance and materially complied with the
provisions of the Companies Act 2063 as well.

CA Prabin Raj Kafle

Proprietor

Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Date:

Falgun 18, 2077
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Asian Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31st Ashadh 2076 (16 July 2019)

Amount in NPR.

Particulars Note Asat As at

31st Ashadh 2076 | 32nd Ashadh 2075
ASSETS
Property, Plant and Equipment 4.1 488,716,570 468,352,750
Intangible assets 4.2 3,801,902 2,513,187
Investment Properties 4.3 - -
Financial Investment 44 16,248,736,755 12,048,244,654
Loan measured at amortised cost 4,5 1,542,489,033 914,147,779
Other Financial Assets measured at amortised cost 4.6 1,420,070 1,350,832
Other Assets 4.7 76,178,255 203,815,894
Deferred Tax Assets 4.8 - 28,400,147
Current Tax Assets 49 727,047,311 523,415,073
Insurance Receivables 410 - -
Cash and Cash Equivalent 4.11 988,136,256 696,175,867
Total Assets 20,076,526,152 14,886,416,183
Equity
Equity Share Capital 412 2,010,760,727 1,256,725,454
Retained Earnings 413 214,285,731 (11,575,430)
Catastrophe Reserve 59,189,999 37,249,887
Other Equity 413 296,346,997 118,812,943
Total Equity 2,580,583,453 1,401,212,854
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 414 17,032,210,357 13,188,807,669
Employee obligation 4.15 37,362,395 45,403,561
Borrowings 4.16 - -
Financial Liabilities 417 255,732,349 148,006,841
Deferred Tax Liability 4.8 24,925,292 -
Provisions 418 29,960,207 10,194
Other Liabilities 4.19 115,752,098 102,975,064
Total Liabilities 17,495,942,699 13,485,203,329
Total Equity and Liabilities 20,076,526,152 | 14,886,416,183

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements. As per our report of even date

CA. Prabin Raj Kafle
Proprietors
P.R.K. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Surendra Kumar Goel
Director

Sushant Chachan
Director

Deepak Kumar Shrestha
Chairman

Ravi Kumar Gupta
Director

Saurav Rungata
Director

12" Annual Report Book |

Dinesh Lal Shrestha

Chief Executive Officer

Kamal Dhungana
Chief Finance Officer

Kathmandu, Nepal
Date : 02/03/2021
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Asian Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Profit or Loss
for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2076 (16 July 2019) ) )
Figures in NPR
el el Note 31st A:rmsaiith 2076 | 32nd Aérs;:dth 2075
Gross Premiums 4.20 4,220,166,912 3,019,113,009
Premium Ceded to reinsurers 4.21 44,436,484 23,165,687
Net Premiums 4,175,730,429 2,995,947,322
Fees and Commision Income 4.22 - -
Investment Income 4.23 1,476,037,872 1,113,801,432
Net realized gains and (losses) 4.24 1,020,198 (51,162,958)
Fair Value gains and (losses) 4.25 - -
Other Income 4.26 47,716,659 112,291,709
Total Revenue 5,700,505,158 4,170,877,506
Claim Payment 4.27 429,655,336 212,850,368
Claims ceeded to reinsurers 4.28 17,776,627 8,457,911
Net change in contract liabilities 4.14 3,843,402,689 3,008,013,216
Net Claim Payment 4,255,281,398 3,212,405,673
Service Charge 4.29 41,757,304 29,959,473
Medical Fee 4.30 2,575,815 2,115,653
Agent Commission 4.31 522,949,300 340,948,293
Finance Costs 4.32 2,415,600 4,632,137
Other operating and administrative expenses 4.33 381,883,692 294,627,444
Employee Benefit Expense 4.34 257,785,868 207,971,036
Other expenses 1,209,367,579 880,254,037
Total Benefits, Claims and Other expenses 5,464,648,978 4,092,659,710
Profit Before Tax 235,856,180 78,217,796
Income tax expense
Current tax expense - -
Deferred Tax expense/(income) 5,792,984 (13,179,551)
Profit after tax for the year 230,063,196 91,397,347
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of parent 230,063,196 91,397,347
Non-controlling interests - -
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 4.35
Basic EPS 15.26 7.27
Diluted EPS 15.26 7.27

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements. As per our report of even date

Deepak Kumar Shrestha Sushant Chachan Surendra Kumar Goel
Chairman Director Director

CA. Prabin Raj Kafle
Proprietors
P.R.K. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Dinesh Lal Shrestha
Chief Executive Officer

Ravi Kumar Gupta Saurav Rungata
Director Director

Kamal Dhungana
Chief Finance Officer

Kathmandu, Nepal
Date : 02/03/2021
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Asian Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2076 (16 July 2019)
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Figures in NPR

Restated*
Particulars lEEr EeEe Year ended
B2l B 0 o) 31st Ashadh 74
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Profit For The Year 235,856,180 78,217,796

Adjustments For:
Investment Income
Rental Income

Fair Value Losses/(Gains)

(1,242,468,728)

(991,338,466)

Amortization Of Intangible Assets 238,732 553,514
Depreciation On Property, Plant And Equipment 15,756,318 11,663,745
Impairment Of Financial Assets 7,238,459 7,975,782
Finance Cost - -
Working capital adjustments:
(Increase)/ Decrease in financial assets (252,739,362) (320,341,572)
(Increase)/ Decrease in other assets 127,637,639 153,487,942
(Increase)/ Decrease in other Fixed Deposits (69,238) (2,905,000,000)
Increase / (Decrease) in Insurance contract liabilities 3,843,402,689 3,007,677,833
Increase / (Decrease) in financial liabilities 107,725,508 70,371,044
Increase / (Decrease) in Provision 29,950,014 (5,082,366)
Increase / (Decrease) in other liabilities 12,777,034 39,639,106
Cash generated from operations 2,885,305,245 (852,175,643)
Income Tax Paid - -
NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2,885,305,245 (852,175,643)
Cash Flows From / (Used In) Investing Activities
Interest Received From Investment 1,202,226,047 944,311,288
Acquisition Of Property, Plant And Equipment (39,203,318) (7,439,774)
Acquisition Of Intangibles - -
(Increase)/ Decrease In Investments (4,200,492,101) (387,818,407)
Interest Received From Loans 8,903,227 8,469,234
(Increase)/ Decrease In Loans Disbursed (628,341,254) (358,364,890)
Rental Income - -
Other Indirect Incomes And Expenses 221,477,202 108,024,279
Dividend Received 31,339,453 38,580,002
Net Cash Flows From Investing Activities (3,404,090,744) 345,761,732
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Issue Of Right Share 810,745,888 402,796,636
Share Issue Expenses - (3,537,286)
Dividend Paid
Finance Cost -
Net Cash Flows From Financing Activities 810,745,888 399,259,350
Increase/(Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents 291,960,389 (107,154,561)
Cash And Cash Equivalents, Beginning Of Year 696,175,867 787,914,012
Cash And Cash Equivalents, End Of Period 988,136,256 680,759,451
988,136,256 696,175,867

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.

Deepak Kumar Shrestha
Chairman Director

Sushant Chachan

Surendra Kumar Goel

Director

As per our report of even date

Ravi Kumar Gupta
Director

Saurav Rungata
Director

12" Annual Report Book |

Dinesh Lal Shrestha
Chief Executive Officer

Kamal Dhungana
Chief Finance Officer

CA. Prabin Raj Kafle
Proprietors
P.R.K. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Kathmandu, Nepal
Date : 02/03/2021
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Asian Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2076 (16 July 2019)

Figures in NPR

Restated*
Particulars ey e Year ended
32nd Ashadh 75 | 5.0 achadh 74

Profit for the year 230,063,196 91,397,347
Other comprehensive income
Gain/(Losses) on revaluation -

Actuarial Gains / (Losses) on defined benefit plans 7,667,379 (8,381,075)
Gains / (Losses) from investment in equity instruments 182,462,439 (169,550,048)
measured at fair value
Income tax relating to above items (47,532,455) 44,482,781
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 142,597,364 (133,448,343)
Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 372,660,560 (42,050,995)
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent 372,660,560 (42,050,995)
Non-controlling interests - -
The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements. As per our report of even date
Deepak Kumar Shrestha Sushant Chachan Surendra Kumar Goel CA. Prabin Raj Kafle
Chairman Director Director Proprietors

P.R.K. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Ravi Kumar Gupta Saurav Rungata Dinesh Lal Shrestha Kamal Dhungana Kathmandu, Nepal
Director Director Chief Executive Officer Chief Finance Officer Date : 02/03/2021
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Asian Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31 Ashadh 2076 (16 July 2019)

General Information of the Company

Asian Life Insurance Company ('the company') is a limited liability company which has got operating license
as per Insurance Act 2049 from Beema Samiti (Insurance Regulatory Authority of Nepal)on 27th February,2008
(Falgun 15, 2064) and started its function on 3rd April, 2008 (Chaitra 21, 2064) for developing and promoting
Asian Life Insurance Company as a brand leader in the life insurance Industry of Nepal by offering flawless
product and services that exceed customer satisfaction.

The company has vision to develop excellent human resources who can contribute to flawless service, to
inform and educate every Nepali citizen about the importance of Life Insurance for their future safety and
security and the benefit to their life and their offspring, promote equality and transparency in both customer
service and company management.

Asian Life has reinsurance support from Hannover RickRe, Hannover, German,Score global Life se Singapore
& Nepal Re which are financially sound reinsurer of international repute.

The Company is listed on Nepal Stock Exchange and its stock symbol is 'ALICL'.

Basis of preparation and measurement

The Fnancial statements of the Company have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting in accordance
with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) as published by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) Nepal
and pronounced by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN).

The financial statements comprise the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and the
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows
and the Notes to the Accounts.

2.1 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards
(NFRS) adopted by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) of Nepal read along with the approved carve-outs

The Financial Statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 2077-11-18

2.2  Reporting period and approval of financial statements

Reporting Period is a period from the first day of Shrawan (mid-July) of any year to the last day of Ashadh
(mid-July) of the following year as per Nepalese calendar. The current year period and corresponding
previous year period is summarized as follows:

Relevant Financial Statement Nepalese Calendar English Calendar
Current Year SFP Date 31 Ashadh 2076 16 July 2019

Current Year Reporting Period | 1 Shrawan 2075- 31st Ashadh 2076 | 17 July 2018 -16 July 2019
Comparative SFP Date 32nd Ashadh 2075 16 July 2018
Comparative reporting period | 1 Shrawan 2074 - 32nd Ashadh 2075 | 16 July 2017-16 July 2018

2.3 Basis of Measurement

The financial statements are prepared on the historical-cost basis except for investment properties and
the certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value. The carrying values of recognized
assets and liabilities that are designated as hedged items in fair value hedges and that are otherwise
carried at amortised cost, are adjusted to record changes in the fair values attributable to the risks that
are being hedged in effective hedge relationships.

As permitted by IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts, the company continues to apply the existing accounting
policies that were applied prior to the adoption of IFRS, with certain modifications allowed by the
standard effective subsequent to adoption for its insurance contracts and investment contracts with
a discretionary participation feature (DPF).

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and are based on historical
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashadh 2076

experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The estimates and judgements
used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the Company. Any revision
to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the period in which the estimates are revised and
in the future periods. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements, are disclosed in notes that follow.

2.4  Functional and Presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Currency (NPR) (rounded to the nearest Rupee
unless otherwise stated), which is the company's functional currency and the presentation currency
of the parent company.

2.5 Use of Estimates, assumptions and judgments

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities,
and the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Management
believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require
a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Information about assumptions and estimation that have a significant risk of resulting in a material
adjustment within the next financial year are:

Key assumptions used in discounted cash flow projections.

Measurement of defined benefit obligations.

Provisions, commitments and contingencies.

Determination of net realizable value.

Determination of useful life of the property, plants and equipment.

Assessment of the Company's ability to continue as going concern.

Determination of fair value of financial instruments; and property and equipment.
Impairment of financial and non-financial assets.

Assessment of current as well as deferred tax.

2.6 Changes in accounting policies and comparability

The Company has consistently applied the accounting policies to all periods presented in these financial
statements except for new or revised statements and interpretations implemented during the year.
The nature and effect of new standards and interpretations are discussed in note 2.7.

2.7 New Standards in Issue but not yet effective

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been
issued by IASB after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable
when ASB Nepal incorporates them within NFRS. The standards and interpretations that are issued,
but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the Insurance's financial statements are disclosed
below. The Insurance intends to adopt these standards, if applicable, when they become effective.
| IFRS 2 -Share-based Payment:
The International Accounting Standards Board has published final amendments to IFRS 2 'Share-
based Payment' that clarify the classification and measurement of share-based payment
transactions effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018. Earlier application
is permitted. The amendments are to be applied prospectively. However, retrospective application
is allowed if this is possible without the use of hindsight. If an entity adopts retrospective
application then, it must do so for all of the amendments described below:
[ Accounting for cash-settled share-based payment transactions that include a performance
condition,

Classification of share-based payment transactions with net settlement features,

Accounting for modifications of share-based payment transactions from cash-settled to equity-
settled.
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IFRS 4- Insurance Contracts:

The International Accounting Standards Board has published 'Applying IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments'
with IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts'. The amendments are intended to address concerns about the
different effective dates of IFRS 9 and the forthcoming new insurance contracts standard IFRS
17. The amendments in Applying IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' with IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts'
provide two options for entities that issue insurance contracts within the scope of IFRS 4

Overlay Approach
Deferral Approach

An entity choosing to apply the overlay approach retrospectively to qualifying financial assets does so
when it first applies IFRS 9. An entity choosing to apply the deferral approach does so for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2018.

The International Accounting Standards Board has published a new standard, IFRS 17 'Insurance contracts'
to replace IFRS 4. The new standard requires insurance liabilities to be measured at a current fulfillment
value and provides a more uniform measurement and presentation approach for all insurance contracts.
These requirements are designed to achieve the goal of a consistent, principle-based accounting for
insurance contracts. IFRS 17 supersedes IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts' and related interpretations and is
effective for periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021, with earlier adoption permitted if both IFRS
15 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers' and IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' have also been applied.

IFRS 9 Financial Instrument

Finalized version of IFRS 9, incorporating requirements for classification and measurement,
impairment, general hedge accounting and de-recognition which was issued on July 2014. It shall
be effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018. Accounting Standard Board
of Nepal endorsed NFRS 9 Financial Instruments with some exceptions, mainly in the Impairment.
Currently, Incurred Loss Model as specified in NAS 39 is used. The requirement of IFRS 9 is
Expected Credit Loss Model. The management is still assessing the potential impact on its financial
statements, if Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model is introduced.

IFRS 17- Insurance Contract:

The International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) has published a new standard, IFRS 17
'Insurance contracts'. The new standard requires insurance liabilities to be measured at a current
fulfillment value and provides a more uniform measurement and presentation approach for all
insurance contracts. These requirements are designed to achieve the goal of a consistent,
principle-based accounting for insurance contracts. IFRS 17 supersedes IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts'
and related interpretations and is effective for periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021.

IAS 12- Income Taxes:

IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments has been issued which is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019.

The IASB has issued 'Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle'. The amendments
clarify that the requirements in the former paragraph 52B (to recognize the income tax
consequences of dividends where the transactions or events that generated distributable profits
are recognized) apply to all income tax consequences of dividends by moving the paragraph
away from paragraph 52A that only deals with situations where there are different tax rates for
distributed and undistributed profits. These amendments are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2019.

IAS 19- Employee Benefits (2011):

The International Accounting Standards Board has published Plan Amendment, Curtailment or
Settlement (Amendments to IAS 19). It is effective on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting
period that begins on or after 1 January 2019. Early application is permitted but must be disclosed.
The amendments in Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement (Amendments to IAS 19) are:

If a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement occurs, it is now mandatory that the current
service cost and the net interest for the period after the premeasurement are determined using
the assumptions used for the remeasurement.

112" Annual Report Book



ASAAN:

I
AV Company
aeFT AT wdwr A e

Notes to the Financial Statements
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] In addition, amendments have been included to clarify the effect of a plan amendment, curtailment
or settlement on the requirements regarding the asset ceiling.
2.8 New Standards and interpretation not adapted
All Nepal Accounting Standards and Nepal Financial Reporting Standards and other interpretation issued
by ASB of Nepal have been adapted while preparing financial statements.
2.9 Discounting
Non- current assets and liabilities are discounted where discounting is material.

2.10 Limitation of NFRS Implementation
Wherever the information is not adequately available, and/or it is impracticable to develop the, such
exception to NFRS implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective sections.
3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The principal accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of these financial statements are
presented below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented unless stated otherwise.
3.1 Basis of Measurement

The financial statements are prepared on the historical-cost basis except for the following material
items in the statement of financial position:

[ Investment property is measured at fair value.

Liabilities for cash-settled, share-based-payment arrangements are measured at fair value.
Available for sale financial assets are measured at fair value.

Investments held-for-trade is measured at fair value.

Derivative financial instruments are measured at fair value.

Defined benefit schemes, surpluses and deficits are measured at fair value.

Impairment of asset is measured at fair value and related disposal cost.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The estimates and judgements
used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the Company. Any
revision to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the period in which the estimates are
revised and in the future periods. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements, are disclosed in
notes that follow.

3.2 Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

3.2.1 Useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment:

Management reviews the useful life and residual values of property, plant and equipment at
least once a year. Such life is dependent upon an assessment of both the technical life of the
assets and also their likely economic life, based on various internal and external factors including
relative efficiency and operating costs. Accordingly, depreciable lives are reviewed annually using
the best information available to the Management.

3.2.2 Impairment of property plant and equipment:

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its property,
plant and equipment to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated
in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Recoverable amount is the higher
of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Value in use is usually determined on the basis
of discounted estimated future cash flows. This involves management estimates on anticipated
commodity prices, market demand and supply, economic and regulatory environment, discount
rates and other factors. Any subsequent changes to cash flow due to changes in the above-
mentioned factors could impact the carrying value of assets.
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3.3

3.2.3 Contingencies

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims
against the Company. Potential liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystallizing or
are very difficult to quantify reliably are treated as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are
disclosed in the notes but are not recognized.

3.2.4 Fair Value Measurements

Some of the Company's assets and liabilities are measured at fair value for financial reporting
purposes. The management determines the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for
fair value measurements. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses
market-observable data to the extent it is available. Where Level 1 inputs are not available, the
Company engages third party qualified valuers to perform the valuation. The management works
closely with the qualified external valuers to establish the appropriate valuation techniques and
inputs to the model.

3.2.5 Tax

The Company is subject to tax laws of Nepal. Income Taxes have been calculated as per the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 2058. Deferred tax is recorded on temporary differences
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts, at the rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. The ultimate realization of deferred
tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable profits during the periods in which
those temporary differences and tax law carry forwards become deductible. The company
considers the expected reversal of deferred tax liabilities and projected future taxable income
making this assessment. The amount of the deferred tax assets considered realisable, however,
could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable income during the carry forward
period are reduced.

3.2.6 Compensated Absences

The cost of the compensated absences and the present value of the compensated absences are
based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. An actuarial valuation
involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future.
These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates.
Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit
obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at
each reporting date.

3.2.7 Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment
Recognition and Measurement

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and
rebates, any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax
authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use,
including relevant borrowing costs for qualifying assets and any expected costs of decommissioning
and environmental rehabilitation. Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and equipment have
been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss
in the period in which the costs are incurred.

Derecognition

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement
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of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Capital Work In Progress

Assets in the course of construction are capitalized in the assets under capital work in progress account
(CWIP). At the point when an asset is operating at management's intended use, the cost of construction is
transferred to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment and depreciation commences.
Where an obligation (legal or constructive) exists to dismantle or remove an asset or restore a site to its
former condition at the end of its useful life, the present value of the estimated cost of dismantling, removing
or restoring the site is capitalized along with the cost of acquisition or construction upon completion and a
corresponding liability is recognized. Revenue generated from production during the trial period is capitalized.

Significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment that have different useful lives are accounted for as
separate items (major components). When part of an asset is being replaced, the carrying amount of the replaced
part is derecognized. If an item of property, plant and equipment is received from customers, an assessment is
made to whether that item of property, plant and equipment can be recognized in accordance with NAS 16 Property,
plant and equipment. Any related revenue is recognized in accordance with NAS 18: Revenue.

Property, plant and equipment except freehold land held for use in the production, supply or administrative
purposes, are stated in the statement of financial position at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Freehold or Leasehold land is stated at historical cost.

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties under
construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method.

Amortization is recognized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life
and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes
in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Lease improvement costs are amortized over the period of the lease. Leasehold land acquired by the Company,
with an option in the lease deed, entitling the Company to purchase on outright basis after a certain period
at no additional cost is not amortized.

The estimated useful life, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate and policies accounted for on a prospective basis and
retrospective basis respectively.

Estimated useful life of the assets are as follows:

Class of Property, Plant And Equipment Useful Life Rate of Depreciation
BUILDING & STRUCTURES 20 years 5%
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 6.66 years 15%
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 4 years 25%
VEHICLES 5 years 20%
FURNITURES AND FIXTURES 4 years 25%

The depreciation method, residual values and useful lives of assets are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each reporting date. Gains or losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and
equipment is recognized in profit or loss within other income or other expenses. Projects in works
under construction that have been discontinued are written off and included in other expenses.

3.4 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually either individually or
at the cash generating unit level. Such intangibles are not amortised. The useful life of an intangible
asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether indefinite life assessment
continues to be supportable. If not, the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite
is made on a prospective basis.

The intangible asset is amortised over the useful life of the acquired in-forcepolicy during which future
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3.5

3.6

premiums are expected, which typically varies between five and 50 years. Changes in the expected
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset
are accounted for by changing the amortization period and they are treated as a change in an accounting
estimate.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the income
statement when the asset is derecognized.

An impairment review is performed whenever there is an indication of impairment. When the recoverable
amount is less than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized in the income statement. PVIF
is also considered in the liability adequacy test for each reporting period.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any
indication that previously recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased.
If such indication exists, the company makes an estimate of the asset's or Cash Generating Unit's
recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change
in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was
recognized. If that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount.
That increased amount cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
amortization, had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is
recognized in the income statement unless the asset is carried at revalued amount, in which case, the
reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

Certain computer software costs are capitalized and recognized as intangible assets based on materiality,
accounting prudence and significant benefits expected to flow there from for a period longer than one year.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order
to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit to which the asset belongs.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested
for impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately
in Statement of Profit and Loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for
the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Deferred Expenses

Deferred Acquisition Cost (DAC)

Those direct and indirect costs incurred during the financial period arising from the writing or renewing
of insurance contracts, are deferred to the extent that these costs are recoverable out of future premiums.
All other acquisition costs are recognized as an expense when incurred.

Deferred expenses-Reinsurance commissions

Commissions receivable on outwards reinsurance contracts are deferred and amortised on a straight-
line basis over the term of the expected premiums payable.
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3.7 Investment Properties

Investment properties shall be measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. The carrying
amount shall include the cost of replacing part of an existing investment property at the time that cost
is incurred if the recognition criteria are met; and excludes the costs of day-to-day servicing of an
investment property. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties shall be stated at fair
value, which reflects market conditions at the reporting date. Gains or losses arising from changes in
the fair values of investment properties shall be included in the income statement in the year in which
they arise.

Fair values shall be evaluated annually by an accredited external, independent valuer, applying a
valuation model recommended by the International Valuation Standards Committee.

Investment properties shall be derecognized either when they have been disposed of, or when the
investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected
from its disposal. Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property shall be
recognized in the income statement in the year of retirement or disposal.

3.8 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use
or sale, shall be added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready
for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs shall be recognized in Statement of Profit and
Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

3.9 Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are actively traded in organized financial markets is determined
by reference to quoted market bid prices for assets and offer prices for liabilities, at the close of business
on the reporting date, without any deduction for transaction costs.

For all other financial instruments not traded in an active market, the fair value is determined by using
appropriate valuation techniques. Valuation techniques include the discounted cash flow method,
comparison to similar instruments for which market observable prices exist, options pricing models,
credit models and other relevant valuation models.

For discounted cash flow techniques, estimated future cash flows are based on management's best
estimates and the discount rate used is a market-related rate for a similar instrument. The use of
different pricing models and assumptions could produce materially different estimates of fair values.

If the fair value cannot be measured reliably, these financial instruments are measured at cost, being
the fair value of the consideration paid for the acquisition of the investment or the amount received
on issuing the financial liability. All transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition are also
included in the cost of the investment.

3.10 Re-insurance

The company cedes insurance risk in the normal course of business for all of its businesses. Reinsurance
assets represent balances due from reinsurance companies. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are
estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provision or settled claims associated
with the reinsurer's policies and are in accordance with the related reinsurance contract.

Reinsurance assets are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date, or more frequently, when an
indication of impairment arises during the reporting year. Impairment occurs when there is objective
evidence as a result of an event that occurred after initial recognition of the reinsurance asset that the
Group may not receive all outstanding amounts due under the terms of the contract and the event has
a reliably measurable impact on the amounts that the Group will receive from the reinsurer. The
impairment loss is recorded in the income statement.

Gains or losses on buying reinsurance are recognized in the income statement immediately at the date
of purchase and are not amortised.

Ceded reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the company from its obligations to policyholders.

The Group also assumes reinsurance risk in the normal course of business for life insurance and non
life insurance contracts where applicable. Premiums and claims on assumed reinsurance are recognized

12" Annual Report Book | \ 13



ASAAN:

|
AV Company
T AT AR AT G

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashadh 2076

3.1

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

as revenue or expenses in the same manner as they would be if the reinsurance were considered direct
business ,taking into account the product classification of the reinsured business. Reinsurance liabilities
represent balances due to reinsurance companies. Amounts payable are estimated in a manner
consistent with the related reinsurance contract.

Premiums and claims are presented on a gross basis for both ceded and assumed reinsurance.

Reinsurance assets or liabilities are derecognized when the contractual rights are extinguished or expire
or when the contract is transferred to another party.

Reinsurance contracts that do not transfer significant insurance risk are accounted for directly through
the statement of financial position. These are deposit assets or financial liabilities that are recognized
based on the consideration paid or received less any explicit identified premiums or fees to be retained
by the reinsured. Investment income on these contracts is accounted for using the effective interest
rate method when accrued.

Insurance receivables

Insurance receivables are recognized when due and measured on initial recognition at the fair value
of the consideration received or receivable. Subsequent to initial recognition, insurance receivables are
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method. The carrying value of insurance
receivables is reviewed for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable, with the impairment loss recorded in the income statement.

Revenue Recognition
Gross premiums

Gross recurring premiums on life insurance contracts are recognized as revenue when payable by the
policyholder. For single premium business, revenue is recognized on the date on which the policy is
effective.

Gross general insurance written premiums comprise the total premiums receivable for the whole period
of cover provided by contracts entered into during the accounting period. They are recognized on the
date on which the policy commences. Premiums include any adjustments arising in the accounting
period for premiums receivable in respect of business written in prior accounting periods. Rebates that
form part of the premium rate, such as no-claim rebates, are deducted from the gross premium; others
are recognized as an expense. Premiums collected by intermediaries, but not yet received, are assessed
based on estimates from underwriting or past experience and are included in premiums written.

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk
after the reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a daily pro rata basis. The proportion
attributable to subsequent periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums.

Fees and commission income

Insurance contract policyholders are charged for policy administration services, investment management
services, surrenders and other contract fees. These fees are recognized as revenue over the period in
which the related services are performed. If the fees are for services provided in future periods, then
they are deferred and recognized over those future periods.

Investment income

Interest income is recognized in the income statement as it accrues and is calculated by using the effective
interest rate method. Fees and commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial
asset or liability are recognized as an adjustment to the effective interest rate of the instrument.

Interest income is recognized in the income statement as it accrues and is calculated by using the effective
interest rate method. Fees and commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial
asset or liability are recognized as an adjustment to the effective interest rate of the instrument.

Realized Gains and losses

Realized gains and losses recorded in the income statement on investments include gains and losses
on financial assets and fixed assets. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the
difference between net sales proceeds and the original or amortized cost and are recorded on occurrence
of the sale transaction.
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3.16 Benefits, claims and expenses recognition
Gross benefits and claims

Gross benefits and claims for life insurance contracts and for investment contracts with DPF include
the cost of all claims arising during the year, including internal and external claims handling costs that
are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims and policyholder bonuses declared on
DPF contracts. Changes in the gross valuation of insurance and investment contract liabilities with DPF
are also included. Death claims and surrenders are recorded on the basis of notifications received.
Maturities and annuity payments are recorded when due.

General insurance and health claims include all claims occurring during the year, whether reported or
not, related internal and external claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and
settlement of claims, a reduction for the value of salvage and other recoveries, and any adjustments
to claims outstanding from previous years.

3.17 Finance cost

Interest paid is recognized in the income statement as it accrues and is calculated by using the effective interest
rate method. Accrued interest is included within the carrying value of the interest-bearing financial liability.

3.18 Employee Benefits
Contributions to Provident Fund

Contributions to provident fund are deposited monthly to the Employee's Provident Fund. The provident
fund is in the nature of Defined Contribution Plan whereby there are no further obligations of the
Company except the monthly contributions made to the Trust. Contributions made to the Trust are
recognized as expense on accrual basis.

Contribution to Gratuity Fund

The contribution to the gratuity fund is in the nature of Defined Contribution Plan whereby there are
no further obligations of the Company except the monthly contributions made to the Trust. Contributions
made to the Trust are recognized as expense on accrual basis.

Compensated Absences

The employees of the company are entitled to compensated absences. The employees can carry forward
a portion of the unutilised accumulating compensated absences and utilise it in future periods or receive
cash at the end of the financial year or at retirement or termination of employment. The company
records an obligation for compensated absences in the period in which the employee renders the
services that increases this entitlement. The company measures the expected cost of compensated
absences as the additional amount that the company expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement
that has accumulated at the end of the reporting period. The company recognises accumulated
compensated absences based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. Non-
accumulating compensated absences are recognized in the period in which the absences occur.

Short Term Benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are recorded as
expense as the related service is provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid
under short-term cash bonus, if the company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

3.19 Taxation
Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss except to the extent it relates to items directly recognized in equity or in other
comprehensive income.
Current Tax

Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs
from 'profit before tax' as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible.

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected

12" Annual Report Book | \ 15



ASAAN:

|
AV Company
aET At adie A gee..

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashadh 2076

3.20

to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute
the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date in the countries
where the Group operates and generates taxable income. Current income tax assets and liabilities also
include adjustments for tax expected to be payable or recoverable in respect of previous periods.

Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income is
recognized in equity or other comprehensive income and not in the income statement. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions, where appropriate.

The income tax charge is analyzed between tax in respect of policyholders' returns and the balance
which represents the tax on equity holders' returns. The income tax charge in respect of policyholders'
returns reflects the movement in current and deferred income tax recognized in respect of those items
of income, gains and expenses, which inure to the benefit of policyholders.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences arising between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting
date and that are expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realized or the deferred tax
liability is settled. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reversed if it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefits will be realized. The measurement of deferred tax reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting
date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses can be utilized except:

i. Where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

ii. In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent
that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and
taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss.
Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable
entity and the same taxation authority.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year is adjusted for treasury shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a rights
issue to existing shareholders.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year as adjusted for dividend,
interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive
potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic
earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued
on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be
dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing
ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning
of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date.
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3.21 Leasing Arrangements

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance
of the arrangement at the inception date and requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right
to use the asset, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Company as a Lessee:

Finance leases that transfer to the company substantially all of the risks and benefits incidental to
ownership of the leased item, are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the fair value of the
leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognized in finance cost
in the income statement.

Leased assets are depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable
certainty that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated
over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Leases that do not transfer to the company substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership
of the leased items are operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in
the income statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Contingent rentals are recognized
as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

3.22.1 Policy used for recognition of lease expenses / liability

The payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate
for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases. Therefore, lease expenses are assumed to be in
straight line basis and increase in lease expenses is expected to settle for inflation.

3.22 Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value, including necessary provision for
obsolescence. Cost is determined on the weighted average basis and includes expenditure incurred in
acquiring inventories, production and conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing inventory
to its present location and condition.

3.23 Foreign currency translation

The company determines its own functional currency and items included in the financial statements
of the entity are measured using that functional currency.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency rate prevailing at the
date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional
currency rate of exchange ruling at the reporting date.All differences are taken to the income statement
with the exception of differences on foreign monetary items that form part of a net investment in a
foreign operation. These are recognized in other comprehensive income until the disposal of the net
investment, at which time they are recognized in the income statement.

Tax changes and credits attributable to exchange differences on these items are also recorded in other
comprehensive income.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rate as at the date of the initial transaction and are not subsequently restated. Non-
monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates
at the date when the fair value was determined.

3.24 Insurance contract Liabilities:

The provision for unearned premiums represents that portion of premiums received or receivable that
relates to risks that have not yet expired at the reporting date. The provision is recognized when contracts
are entered into and premiums are charged and is brought to account as premium income over the
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3.25

3.26

term of the contract in accordance with the pattern of insurance service provided under the contract.

At each reporting date, the company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed
in accordance with GAAP to determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and
deferred acquisition costs over unearned premiums. This calculation uses current estimates of future
contractual cash flows after taking account of the investment return expected to arise on assets relating
to the relevant non-life insurance technical provisions. If these estimates show that the carrying amount
of the unearned premiums (less related deferred acquisition costs) is inadequate, the deficiency is
recognized in the income statement by setting up a provision for premium deficiency.

Provisions, Contingencies and Commitments
Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of a past event, when it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation
and when the amount can be reliably estimated.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the
present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the
time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered
from a third party, a receivable is recognized as asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will
be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made where there is:

[ a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the entity; or

[ present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because:

[ it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation; or

u the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient liability.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the entity.

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion
of assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each reporting period.

Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the
Company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future obligations under
the contract.

Onerous Contracts

A provision is recognized for onerous contracts in which the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations
under the contract exceed the expected economic benefits expected to be received under it. The
unavoidable costs reflect the least net cost of exiting the contract, which is the lower of the cost of
fulfilling it and any compensation or penalties arising from failure to fulfil it.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
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Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognized immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.26.1 Financial assets
Initial Recognition

Financial assets are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instruments. Financial assets other than trade receivables are initially recognized at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognized at fair value, and transaction costs are
expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Subsequent measurement

Financial assets, other than equity instruments, are subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of both:

[ the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and
[ the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

A financial asset is derecognized when the rights under the agreement are realized or have expired, or
when control of the contractual rights is lost. The same applies to a portion of a financial asset. A financial
liability is derecognized when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or otherwise expires.

Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost
(except for debt instruments that are designated at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

[ the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows; and

[ the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as fair value through
profit or loss on initial recognition):

[ the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets; and

[ the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Interest income is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss for FVTOCI debt instruments. The changes
in the fair value of FVTOCI financial assets are recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated
under the heading of 'Reserve for debt instruments through other comprehensive income'. When the
investment is disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in this reserve is reclassified
to Retained Earnings.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt
instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognized on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial
assets classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss and is included
in the "Other income" line item.

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by instrument
basis) to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income pertaining to
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investments in equity instruments. This election is not permitted if the equity investment is held for
trading. These elected investments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Subsequently,
they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognized in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in the 'Reserve for equity instruments through other
comprehensive income'. The cumulative gain or loss is reclassified to Retained Earnings and Loss on
disposal of the investments.

Afinancial asset is held for trading if:

[ it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or

u on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

[ it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial
guarantee.

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
when the Company's right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic
benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery
of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably. Dividends
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss are included in the 'Other income' line item.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognises a loss allowance for Expected Credit Losses (ECL) on financial assets that are
measured at amortised cost and at FVOCI. The credit loss is difference between all contractual cash
flows that are due to an entity in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity
expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate. This is
assessed on an individual or collective basis after considering all reasonable and supportable including
that which is forward-looking.

The Company's trade receivables or contract revenue receivables do not contain significant financing
component and loss allowance on trade receivables is measured at an amount equal to life time expected
losses i.e. expected cash shortfall, being simplified approach for recognition of impairment loss allowance.

For financial assets other than trade receivables, the Company recognises 12-months expected credit
losses for all originated or acquired financial assets if at the reporting date the credit risk of the financial
asset has not increased significantly since its initial recognition. The expected credit losses are measured
as lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on financial asset increases significantly since its initial
recognition. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no
longer significant increase in credit risks since initial recognition, then the Company reverts to recognizing
impairment loss allowance based on 12 months ECL. The impairment losses and reversals are recognized
in Statement of Profit and Loss. For equity instruments and financial assets measured at FVTPL, there
is no requirement for impairment testing.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company
recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.
If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial
asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralized
borrowing for the proceeds received. On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of that financial asset.
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3.26.2 Financial Liabilities and Equity Instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a Company entity are classified as either financial liabilities or
as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company entity are recognized at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities

All Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using effective interest method or fair value
through profit and loss.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or is designated
as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:
[ it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term ;or

[ on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon

initial recognition if:

u such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency
that would otherwise arise;

[ the financial liability forms part of a Company of financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the
Company's documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about the
Company is provided internally on that basis; or

[ it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and NFRS 9permits
the entire combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL in accordance with NFRS 9

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss recognized in Statement of Profit and
Loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the 'Other income' line item.

However, for non-held-for-trading financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the amount of
change in the fair value of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that
liability is recognized in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the effects of changes
in the liability's credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch in profit or loss, in which case these effects of changes in credit risk are recognized in Statement
of Profit and Loss. The remaining amount of change in the fair value of liability is always recognized
in Statement of Profit and Loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability's credit risk that
are recognized in other comprehensive income are reflected immediately in retained earnings and are
not subsequently reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities
that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest
method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the 'Finance
costs' line item.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and
of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
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3.27

3.28

3.29

3.30

3.31

discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange with a lender of debt instruments with substantially
different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition
of a new financial liability.

Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liability (whether or not
attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original
financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of
Financial Position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
Insurance Payables

Insurance payables are recognized when due and measured on initial recognition at the fair value of
the consideration received less directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
they are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Derecognition insurance payables

Insurance payables are derecognized when the obligation under the liability is settled, cancelled or
expired.

Share-based payment transactions

In situations where equity instruments are issued and some or all of the goods or services received by
the entity as consideration cannot be specifically identified, the unidentified goods or services received
(or to be received) are measured as the difference between the fair value of the share-based payment
transaction and the fair value of any identifiable goods or services received at the grant date.
Equity movements

Ordinary share capital

The company has issued ordinary shares that are classified as equity instruments. Incremental external
costs that are directly attributable to the issue of these shares are recognized in equity, net of tax.
Dividends on ordinary share capital

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognized as a liability and deducted from equity when they are
approved by the Company's shareholders. Interim dividends are deducted from equity when they are
paid.

Dividends for the year that are approved after the reporting date are dealt with as an event after the
reporting date.

Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each reporting date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

[ In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
[ In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
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The fair value of an asset or a liability is measuredusing the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices inactive markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash
receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows.
The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Cash and cash equivalent:

Cash and cash equivalents in the Statement of Financial Position comprise cash at banks and on hand
and demand deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value.

Explanatory Notes

The explanatory notes and significant disclosure relating to the financial statements are as follows:

4.1

Property Plant and Equipment

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 2076 | As at 32nd Ashadh 2075
Carrying amounts of:

Land 408,850,000 408,850,000
Building 18,507,144 19,481,204
Computer and Accessories 7,517,624 6,796,878
Office Equipments 8,407,564 5,018,789
Vehicles 35,543,037 23,020,550
Furniture & Fixture 9,819,057 5,107,401
Other Assets 72,145 77,926
Total 488,716,570 468,352,750
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4.2 Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Particulars Amount
Cost

Balance as on 31st Ashadh 2074 6,129,817
Addition during the Year

Disposal during the year

Adjustment/Revaluation

Balance as on 32nd Ashadh 2075 6,129,817
Addition during the Year 3,402,696
Disposal during the year (1,875,249)
Adjustment/Revaluation

Balance as on 31st Ashadh 2076 7,657,264
Amortization and Impairment

Balance as on 31st Ashadh 2074 3,063,116
Amortization charge for the Year 553,514
Impairment for the year

Disposals

Balance as on 32nd Ashadh 2075 3,616,630
Amortization charge for the Year 238,732
Impairment for the year

Disposals

Balance as on 31st Ashadh 2076 3,855,362
Net Book Value as on 32nd Ashadh 2075 2,513,187
Net Book Value as on 31st Ashadh 2076 3,801,902

4.3 Investment Properties

There were no investment properties of the Company during the presented financial years.

4.4 Financial Investment

Particulars As at As at
31st Ashadh 2076 | 32nd Ashadh 2075
Investment measured at amortized cost 14,622,543,183 11,001,794,156

Investment in equity shares measured at FVTOCI

1,626,193,572

1,046,450,498

Investment in equity shares measured at FVTPL

Total

16,248,736,755

12,048,244,654
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4.4.1 Financial Investment measured at amortised cost

Particulars

31st Ashadh 2076

Particulars As at As at
31st Ashadh 2076 | 32nd Ashadh 2075
Fixed Deposits 13,162,000,000| 10,112,500,000
Corporate Debentures 1,340,044,000 581,577,000
Government Securities & Securities Guaranteed by Government - 209,350,000
Interest Receivables on Investments 120,499,183 98,367,156
Total 14,622,543,183 | 11,001,794,156

4.4.2 Investment in equity shares measured at FVTOCI
As at As at

32nd Ashadh 2075

Coporate Equity Shares

Quoted 1,148,381,102 955,474,556
Unquoted 404,395,100 6,769,200
Mutual Funds

Quoted 73,417,370 84,206,742
Unquoted -

Total 1,626,193,572 1,046,450,498
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Particulars L LUt

31st Ashadh 2076 | 32nd Ashadh 2075
Loan to Staff 55,167,132 50,587,805
Loan to Agent 49,517,461 49,115,467
Loan against Policy 1,445,042,899 822,420,289
Less: Impairment for Financial Assets (7,238,459) (7,975,782)
Total 1,542,489,033 914,147,779

4.6  Financial Assets

Particulars As at As at

31st Ashadh 2076 | 32nd Ashadh 2075
Deposits 1,420,070.00 1,350,832
Receivables from Re insurer -
Total 1,420,070 1,350,832

4.7 Other Assets

Particulars L Sl

31st Ashadh 2076 | 32nd Ashadh 2075
Staff Advance -Short term 52,829,770 190,710,185
Advance payments 1,454,710 1,558,679
Other 12,903,896 2,532,122
Deferred Employee Expenditure 8,856,556 8,914,888
Inventories 133,323 100,020
Total 76,178,255 203,815,894
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4.8 Deferred Tax

Current Year

Particulars

Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax

Net Deferred Tax

Assets Liabilities Assets/(Liabilities)
Deferred Tax on Temporary differences on following items
Property and equipment - | (62,484,662.50) | (62,484,662.50)
Investment Properties -
Investment Securities 28,218,772 28,218,772.14
Employees' defined benefit plan 5,947,709 5,947,709.25
Leave liabilities 3,392,890 3,392,889.50
Provisions -
Other temporary differences -
Deferred Tax on Temporary differences 37,559,371 (62,484,663) (24,925,292)
Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused tax losses
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate -
Net Defered tax asset/(liabilities) as on year end of 2075/76 - (24,925,292)
Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on 1st shrawan1 2075 - 28,400,147
Origination/(Reversal) during the year - 53,325,439
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss - 5,792,984
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other - 47,532,455

comprehensive income

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised directly in equity

Deferred Tax

Privious Year

Particulars

Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax

Net Deferred Tax

Assets Liabilities Assets/(Liabilities)
Deferred Tax on Temporary differences on following items
Property and equipment(Land) 2,112.50 | (62,484,662.50) | (62,482,550.00)
Investment Properties
Investment Securities 77,263,140 77,263,139.66
Employees' defined benefit plan 7,275,903 7,275,903.00
Leave liabilities 6,343,654 6,343,654.25
Provisions
Other temporary differences
Deferred Tax on Temporary differences 90,884,809 (62,484,663) 28,400,147
Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused tax losses
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate
Net Defered tax asset/(liabilities) as on year end of 2074/75 28,400,147
Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on 1st shrawan1 2074 (29,262,185)
Origination/(Reversal) during the year (57,662,332)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss (13,179,551)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other (44,482,781)

comprehensive income

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised directly in equity
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Particulars As at As at

31st Ashadh 2076 | 32nd Ashadh 2075
Current tax assets
Current year income tax assets 727,047,311 523,415,073
Tax assets of prior periods
Total 727,047,311 523,415,073
Current tax Liabilities
Current year income tax liabilities - -
Tax Liabilities of prior periods
Total - -
Grand Total 727,047,311 523,415,073

We have not computed income tax liability and accounted for provision as on end of fiscal year 2075-76 as earlier
fiscal years as our advance tax till current year stood at Rs, 727,047,311.21 and income tax liability stood as Rs.
15,86,94,401.34 and balance amount to adjust remains Rs. 568,352,909.87 .

4.10 Insurance receivables

There have been no insurance receivables during the presented years.

411 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars As at As at
31st Ashadh 2076 | 32nd Ashadh 2075
Bank Balances 654,287,962 561,054,957
Cash 333,848,294 135,120,910
Total 988,136,256 696,175,867
4.12 Equity Share Capital

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 2076 As at 32nd Ashadh 2075

No of Shares Amount No of Shares Amount
A. Equity Shares
Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each with 50,000,000 | 5,000,000,000 20,000,000 | 2,000,000,000
voting rights
Issued
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each with 20,107,607 | 2,010,760,727 12,567,255 | 1,256,725,454
voting rights
Subscribed and Fully Paid
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each with 20,107,607 | 2,010,760,727 12,567,255 | 1,256,725,454
voting rights
Total Paid Up Capital 2,010,760,727 1,256,725,454
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4.13 Other Equity

Other Equity (Reserve & Surplus) R0 | S
Share Premium 115,530,333 58,819,718
Retained Earnings 214,285,731 (11,575,430)
Regulatory Reserve 174,952,356 168,326,135
FV Reserve (9,204,291) (146,051,120)
Actuarial Reserve (3,676,800) (9,427,334)
Revaluation Reserve 18,745,399 18,745,399
Deferred Tax Reserve - 28,400,147
Catastrophe Reserve 59,189,999 37,249,887
Total 569,822,726 144,487,400
4.14 Insurance Contract Liabilities

Particulars As at As at

31st Ashadh 2076 | 32nd Ashadh 2075

Insurance Liability

15,040,751,594

11,329,034,931

Provision for bonus

1,534,646,000

1,159,967,434

Unallocable Surplus 262,768,475 516,475,262
Provision for unexpired risk reserve 12,205,000 1,174,503
Provision for Outstanding Claim 13,130,700 13,446,950
Fair Value Reserve

Revaluation Reserve 168,708,589 168,708,589
Total 17,032,210,357 | 13,188,807,669
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4.15 Employee Obligation

Particulars As at As at
31st Ashadh 2076 | 32nd Ashadh 2075
Liability for Defined Benefit Obligation (Gratuity) 23,790,837 26,810,327
Leave encashment liability 13,571,558 18,593,234
Total 37,362,395 45,403,561
4.16 Borrowings
There have been no borrowings during the presented years.
4.17 Financial Liabilities
Particulars As at As at
31st Ashadh 2076 | 32nd Ashadh 2075
Liability towards Staff 16,355,530 1,609,259
Liability towards Agent 211,804,463 137,369,318
Liability towards Reinsurer 27,572,356 9,028,264
Total 255,732,349 148,006,841
4.18 Provisions
Particulars As at As at
31st Ashadh 2076 | 32nd Ashadh 2075
Provision for Employee Bonus 29,960,207 10,194
Provision for Investment - -
Total 29,960,207 10,194
4.19 Other Liabilities
Particulars As at As at
31st Ashadh 2076 | 32nd Ashadh 2075
Sundry Creditors 21,817,225 16,084,540
Other Payables 55,497,375 54,377,253
TDS payables 38,437,499 32,513,271
Total 115,752,098 102,975,064
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Direct Insurance Re-insurance Premium Gross insurance
Premium (Accepted) Premium
Particulars For the year | For the year | For the year | For the year | For the year | For the year
ended ended ended ended ended ended
31st Ashadh [32nd Ashadh | 31st Ashadh [32nd Ashadh| 31st Ashadh [32nd Ashadh
2076 2075 2076 2075 2076 2075
Asian Endowment 1,679,432,575| 1,147,522,169 1,679,432,575| 1,147,522,169
Money back Policy 279,081,577 | 239,238,943 279,081,577| 239,238,943
Child Endowment 1,305,005,654 | 1,008,620,697 1,305,005,654 | 1,008,620,697
Endowment and Whole Life | 942,260,728 | 621,901,100 942,260,728 | 621,901,100
Micro Endowment 2,573,482 1,830,100 2,573,482 1,830,100
Foreign Endowment 11,812,896 11,812,896
Total 4,220,166,912 | 3,019,113,009 - -1 4,220,166,912 | 3,019,113,009
4.21 Premium Ceded to Re-insurers
Premium Ceded to Re-insurers
Type of Insurance For the year ended For the year ended
31st Ashadh 2076 32nd Ashadh 2075
Asian Endowment 17,733,318 8,804,950
Money back Policy 2,946,854 1,835,683
Child Endowment 13,779,702 7,739,157
Endowment and Whole Life 9,949,437 4,771,854
Micro Endowment 27,174 14,042
Foreign Endowment -
Total 44,436,484 23,165,687
4.22 Fees and Commission Income
There have been no Fees and Commission Income during the presented years.
4.23 Investment Income
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st Ashadh 2076 32nd Ashadh 2075
Rental Income from investment properties -
Income from government securities 2,822,775 6,921,015
Income from deposits in commercial banks 1,136,515,937 902,471,363
Income from deposits in development banks 143,756,803 63,834,532
Income from deposits in financial institutions 3,094,246 2,607,124
Dividends received from public companies 31,339,453 38,580,002
Income from debentures in banks and finance institutions 77,720,398 44,189,748
Income from loans(granted to policy holders) 65,710,110 41,861,603
Income from other deposits 15,078,149 13,336,046
Total 1,476,037,872 1,113,801,432
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4.24 Net Realized Gains and Losses

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

31st Ashadh 2076 32nd Ashadh 2075
Property, plant and equipment - -
Realised gains and losses 1,020,198 1,485,541
Equity securities
Realised gains - -
Realised losses - (52,648,499)
Debt securities
Realised gains - -
Realised losses - -
Total 1,020,198 (51,162,958)
4.25 Fair Value Gains and Losses
There have been no fair value gains and losses during the presented years.
4.26 Other Income
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st Ashadh 2076 32nd Ashadh 2075
Interest Income 8,903,227 9,352,640
Provision Write Back 7,975,782 80,848,038
Miscellaneous Income 30,837,650 22,091,032
Total 47,716,659 112,291,709
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4.29 Service Charge

Total Service Charge Re - insurer portion Net Service Charge
Particulars For the For the For the For the For the For the
year ended | year ended | year ended | year ended | year ended | year ended
31st Ashadh | 32nd Ashadh | 31st Ashadh |32nd Ashadh| 31st Ashadh | 32nd Ashadh
2076 2075 2076 2075 2076 2075
Asian Endowment 16,794,326 | 11,475,222 177,333 88,049 | 16,616,993 | 11,387,172
Money back Policy 2,790,816 2,392,389 29,469 18,357 2,761,347 2,374,033
Child Endowment 13,050,057 | 10,086,207 137,797 77,392 | 12,912,260 | 10,008,815
Endowment and Whole Life 9,422,607 6,219,011 99,494 47,719 9,323,113 6,171,292
Micro Endowment 25,735 18,301 272 140 25,463 18,161
Foreign Endowment 118,129 118,129
Total 42,201,669 | 30,191,130 444,365 231,657 | 41,757,304 | 29,959,473
4.30 Medical Fee
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st Ashadh 2076 32nd Ashadh 2075
Asian Endowment 1,219,220 849,225
Money back Policy 153,898 186,351
Child Endowment 340,741 686,694
Endowment and Whole Life 848,901 380,423
Micro Endowment 13,055 12,960
Foreign Endowment - -
Total 2,575,815 2,115,653
4.31 Agent Commission
On First Year Premium | On Renewal Premium On Single Premium Total Commission
Particulars For the year | For theyear |For the year | For theyear | For the year | For theyear | For the year | For theyear
ended 31st | ended 32nd | ended 31st | ended 32nd | ended 31st | ended 32nd | ended 31st | ended 32nd
Ashadh 2076 |[Ashadh 2075 |Ashadh 2076|Ashadh 2075|Ashadh 2076 Ashadh 2075 |Ashadh 2076|Ashadh 2075
Asian Endowment | 146,912,716 | 63,665,147| 57,306,691 | 43,617,016 13,967,090 | 204,219,407 | 121,249,253
Money back Policy 16,730,990 | 17,445,842 | 15932,867| 14,164,045 32,663,857 | 31,609,887
Child Endowment 86,745,152 | 61,063,068 | 67,504,364 | 51,770,359 -| 154,249,516 | 112,833,427
Endowment and 89,241,204 | 40,387,678 | 42,384,832| 34,716,752 -1131,626,036| 75,104,430
Whole Life
Micro Endowment 188,299 151,296 2,185 190,484 151,296
Foreign Endowment
Total 339,818,361 | 182,713,031 | 183,130,939 | 144,268,172 13,967,090 | 522,949,300 | 340,948,293
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Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

31st Ashadh 2076 32nd Ashadh 2075
Interest expense on bank overdraft 2,415,600 4,632,137
Interest expense on issued notes - -
Total 2,415,600 4,632,137

4.33 Other operating and administrative expenses

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31st Ashadh 2076 32nd Ashadh 2075
Acquisition related transaction costs 1,798,918 1,325,300
Depreciation on property and equipment 15,756,318 11,663,745
Amortisation of intangible assets 238,732 553,514
Rent Expenses 17,311,492 13,089,283
BOD expenses 1,297,439 852,272
Other Committee expenses 3,729,249 708,901
Auditors’ remuneration 476,860 452,000
AGM Expenses - 231,033
Bank Charge 88,158 102,589
Repair and maintenance expenses 1,370,367 1,212,842
Reinsurance expenses 1,110,007 702,770
Agent Expenses 262,027,307 135,568,482
Expenses related to corporrate social responsibility 646,457 41,321
Provision Expenses 7,238,459 80,682,844
Share Issue Expenses - -
Other administrative expenses 68,793,929 47,440,548
Total 381,883,692 294,627,444

4.34 Employee Benefit expense

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31st Ashadh 2076 32nd Ashadh 2075

Wages and salaries 218,336,487 191,456,010
Gratuity expense 6,844,516 5,841,401
Leave expense 2,654,851 10,663,432
Employee Bonus Expenses 29,950,014 10,194
Total employee benefits expense 257,785,868 207,971,036
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4.35 Earnings Per Share

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st Ashadh 2076 32nd Ashadh 2075
Profit for the year 230,063,196 91,397,347
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 15,080,705 12,567,255
Earnings Per Share (Rs.) - Basic 15.26 7.27
(Face value of Rs. 100 per share)
Add: Weighted average number of potential equity shares - -
Weighted average number of Equity shares - -
(including dilutive shares) outstanding
Earnings Per Share (Rs.) - Diluted 15.26 7.27
(Face value of Rs. 100 per share)

5.

40 /

Disclosure and Additional information

5.1
5.1.1

5.1.2

Risk Management

Insurance Risk

The principal risk the Company faces under insurance contracts is that the actual claims and benefit
payments or the timing thereof, may differ from expectations. This is influenced by the frequency of
claims, severity of claims and actual benefits paid. Therefore, the objective of the Company is to ensure
that sufficient reserves are available to cover these liabilities. The risk exposure is mitigated by
diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and geographical areas. The variability of
risks is also improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting strategy guidelines, as
well as the use of reinsurance arrangements. Various life insurance products are offered by the Company
which are primarily categorized into Term Policy, Endowment Policy, Money Back Policy and Endowment
cum Whole life policy. Products other than Term Policy have been designed to reduce the market and
credit risks. Under Endowment, Money Back and Endowment cum whole life policy, risks are largely
passed on to the policyholder. Partly, there is risk to the company in its income if the fund values
decrease. Insurance products carry mortality risk and also market risk to the extent that there are
guarantees built into the product design.

The main risks that the Company is exposed at the time of designing products are as follows

Nature
Risk of loss arising due to policyholders' death experience being different

Type of Risks
Mortality risk
from expected

Investment return risk Risk of loss arising from actual returns being different from expected

Policyholder decision risk Risk of loss arising due to policyholders' experiences

(lapses and surrenders) being different from expected
The Company also enters into reinsurance arrangement according to its Reinsurance Policy. Generally,
20% of the insurance policies are reinsured as a part of the policy. Although the Company has reinsurance
arrangements, it is not relieved of its direct obligations to its policyholders and thus a credit exposure
exists with respect to ceded insurance, to the extent that any reinsurer is unable to meet its obligations
assumed under such reinsurance agreements.

Financial Risk

The primary source of financial risk to an insurer arises from its investment exposures and investment
activities. Thus, the investment portfolios maintain a prudent approach in its investment strategy and
investment exposures to ensure that investment returns are optimized on a risk adjusted basis and to
ensure the Company operates within its defined risk appetite.

i) Credit Risk
Credit risk refers to a risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting
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in financial loss to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs

ii)

iii)

a financial loss because a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Group's exposure to credit

risk:

a) The Company does not have any significant credit risk exposure to any single counterparty
or any group of counterparties.

b) Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration
of risk is avoided by entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting
date, management performs an assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates
the reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining suitable allowance for impairment.

o) The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral
where appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. Loan
against life insurance policies is adequately backed up by premium received.

Liquidity Risk
The risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset.

Liquidity adequacy is a measure or assessment of the ability of a company to meet payment
obligations in a full and timely manner within a defined time horizon. It is a function of its sources
of liquidity relative to its liquidity needs. Liquidity sources can be internal and external, available
immediately or within the defined time horizon, and includes all funds, assets and arrangements
that allow an insurer to meet its liquidity needs. Liquidity needs include all current and expected
payment obligations within the defined time horizon.

The following table depicts the maturity profile of the investment portfolio on a discounted cash
flow basis which is designed and managed to meet the required level of liquidity as and when
liquidity outgo arises taking into consideration the time horizon of the financial liabilities of the
business.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: foreign exchange
rates (currency risk), market interest rates (interest rate risk) and market prices (price risk).

a) Currency Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value
of its assets, liabilities and solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of
changes in value between the currencies of its assets and liabilities and its reporting
currency. The Company does not maintain foreign currency denominated assets in its
investment portfolios and as such is not exposed to foreign exchange risk related to
investments.

The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurer
is settled in Nepali Rupee.

b) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for
determining insurance liabilities.

) Equity Price Risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest
rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the
individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar financial
instruments traded in the market.
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5.2

5.21

5.2.2

5.23

5.24

The Company's equity price risk exposure relates to financial investment held at FVTOCI; whose
values fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices.

Liability Adequacy Test
The company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether its recognized insurance liabilities
are adequate, using current estimates of future cash flows under its insurance contracts. If assessment

shows that the carrying amount of insurance contract liabilities is inadequate in the light of the estimated
future cash flows, the entire deficiency shall be recognized in profit or loss.

The accounting Policy for Liability testing including the frequency and nature of testing

The valuation is carried out annually. For the first time the NFRS accounting standard is perused while
carrying out liability testing and valuation.

The nature of Liability Adequacy Test is an assessment of whether the carrying amount of an insurance
liability needs to be increased (or the carrying amount of related deferred acquisition costs or related
intangible assets decreased), based on a review of future cash flows. The purpose of LAT is to verify
the adequacy of provisioning for life insurance. The test consists of comparing the amount of provisions
with the best estimate of provisions, arrived at on the basis of the present value of the best estimate
of the future expected contractual and other cash flows. The calculation is performed for each separate
contract while the results are aggregated on the level of homogenous groups. The test is based on a
unified methodology that determines, among others, the grouping of policies into homogenous groups,
the 6% discount rate as specified by regulator and the type of cash flows being modelled. The portfolio
balance is tested as at the last day of the business year.

The liabilities being within the available scheme-wise funds the liability adequacy requirement is not
invoked.

The cash-flows considered.

The present value of all cash-flows of benefits, including riders, supplementary benefits, vested bonuses,
future bonuses and guarantees, under individual policy contract have been projected and the present
value is arrived at as on the date of valuation. Similarly, present value of cash-flows of future premiums
and future expenses have also been considered while arriving at the liability under each policy.

Valuation Method, Discounting Policy and Cash flow

Statutory reserves are calculated on prospective basis using present value of benefits and/or expenses
and interest and provide credit of present value of future gross premium. Beema Samiti prescribed
discounting rates has been used while computing the liability of the policies.

The present value of all cash-flows of benefits, including riders, supplementary benefits, vested bonuses,
future bonuses, under individual policy contract have been projected and the present value is arrived
at as on the date of valuation. Similarly, present value of cash-flows of future premiums and future
expenses have also been considered while arriving at the liability under each policy.

The assumptions used are as under:

Discount Rate 6% as per Beema samiti Guidelines

Mortality Table Nepal Assured Mortality Table

Interest 5% to 6% per annum

Expenses i) Firstyear expenses by: Sum Assured related, 1st Year 25 per 1,000 Sum

assured per annum
i) Renewal Expenses (including overhead expenses) by: sum assured related,
5 per 1000 Sum assured per annum
Claim expenses 5 per thousand of Sum Assured
Inflation 4 % per annum

Aggregation practices

Each policy is valued as per Gross Premium Reserve Method. While presenting the results it has been
aggregated on similar nature portfolio of Endowment, Endowment cum Whole Life and Money back.
The liabilities under each of the group are less than the available fund as at 16th July 2019 and hence
the liability adequacy requirements are duly met.
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5.3 Capital Management
The focus of capital management is to maintain a strong capital base to support the business and
business growth, and to satisfy regulatory capital requirements at all times.
In view of this the Company has established the following objectives, policies and approach;
a) To maintain the required s olvency level and provide security to policyholders.

b) To allocate capital efficiently and support the growth of the business by ensuring that returns
on capital employed meets the requirements of shareholders and policyholders.

) To maintain financial strength to support new business growth and to satisfy the requirements
of the policyholders, regulators and stakeholders.
5.3.1 Regulatory minimum paid up capital

Life insurance companies were required by the Monetary Policy 2015/16 to attain a stipulated minimum
paid up capital of NPR 2 billion by mid-July 2018. As on the reporting date, the company's paid-up capital
is NPR 1.256 billion against the stipulated requirement. The Company plans to attain the minimum paid
up capital through right issue.

Solvency Margin

The Company has Solvency Margin Ratio of 1.42computed in accordance with Solvency Margin Directive, 2070.

5.4 Dividends
Dividends payable to the Company's shareholders are charged to equity in the period in which they are
approved by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting. Proposed dividends are disclosed in notes
separately until approved by the Annual General Meeting.

Proposed dividend for FY 2018-19
The Board of directors in its meeting dated 2077-11-18 has not proposed any dividends for the fiscal
year 2075.76.
5.5 Financial Instruments
5.5.1 Fair value of financial instruments:
Fair Value Hierarchy

Assets and liabilities carried at fair value or for which fair values are disclosed have been classified into
three levels according to the observability of the significant inputs used to determine the fair values.
Changes in the observability of significant valuation inputs during the reporting period may resultin a
transfer of assets and liabilities within the fair value hierarchy. The company recognizes transfers between
levels of the fair value hierarchy when there is a significant change in either its principal market or the level
of observability of the inputs to the valuation techniques as at the end of the reporting period.

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted
prices for identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using
models where all significant inputs are observable.

Level 3 portfolios are those where at least one input, which could have a significant effect on the
instrument's valuation, is not based on observable market data.

Financial instruments Held at Fair value through OCI

Particulars A:\r?aadfhﬂ(s)tm srﬁr:n?vtaiz;:n
Investment in Shares Measured at FVTOCI

Quoted 1,148,381,102 955,474,556
Unquoted 404,395,100 6,769,200
Total

Investment in Mutual Fund

Quoted 73,417,370 84,206,742
Unquoted - -
Total 1,626,193,572 1,046,450,498
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Financial Instruments held at amortized cost
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5.6

5.7

5.7.1

Earnings per share (EPS)

The Company measures earning per share on the basis of the earning attributable to the equity
shareholders for the period. The number of shares is taken as the weighted average number of shares
for the relevant period as required by NAS 33 Earnings per Share.

There is no convertible and other option, future instruments which would dilute the current earnings
of equity holders. During the year the company has issued bonus shares from which no additional
resource is obtained. Such bonus Pursuant to the requirement of NAS 33, the company has retrospectively
adjusted and restated the BEPS and DEPS for previous year.

Segment Reporting

The company is organized for management and reporting purposes into business segments based on
nature of insurance contract policies such as Endowment policy, Money back policy, Whole life policy,
Foreign employment and Term policy. The focus in on broadening and deepening the relationship with
clients, along with maximizing a particular product line. Hence, the company evaluates segmental
performance based on overall profit or loss before taxation.

Basis for Allocation
a. Net insurance premium revenue are the revenue generated from each insurance policy.

b. Other Income have been apportioned based of the weightage as per Directive no 13, prescribed
by Beema samiti.

C. Expenses that are not directly identifiable to a segment are apportioned based of weightage as
per the directive no.14, prescribed by the Beema Samiti. In accordance to which 10% of the total
expenses are unallocated expenses that are to be carried to income statements are included in
Unallocable in the segment report, while the rest of 90% is allocated based on their weight.

d. Impairment losses and taxation have been allocated to unallocable as they relate to the organization
as a whole instead of segments on actual basis.

e. Agent Expenses (which includes Agent Commission, Agent Training Expenses and Other agent
expenses) has been allocated using both actual and weightage prescribed by Beema samiti. Here
Agent commission are included in actual basis for each segment, which Agent Training Expenses
and Other agent expenses have been apportioned using the weightage as prescribed by Beema
samiti.

f. The company has shown allocable assets and liabilities in their respective notes such as insurance
contract liability. However, the assets and liabilities have not been allocated to reportable segments
as it is impracticable to segregate all such assets and liabilities.

Item Asian Money Child Endowme_nt Micro Foreign Line No.
Endowment Back Endowment |& Whole Life Term Endowment

Sources

Valuation Surplus 586,635,523 | 79,192,341 | 484,018,035 332,056,578 | 1,330,000 | 1,397,000 | 1,484,629,477

Surplus brought forward from 58,492,187 | 155,757,979 | 237,610,606 | 63,363,946 - 515,225,717

previous valuation

Interim bonus paid during the year

Total Profits/Surplus available for | 645,127,710 | 234,950,319 | 721,628,640 |395,420,524 | 1,330,000 | 1,397,000 | 1,999,855,194
distribution

Uses

Surplus allocated to Policyholders | 565,376,000 | 86,508,000 | 571,828,000 | 310,934,000 - - | 1,534,646,000
for distribution of Bonus

Surplus allocated to Shareholders | 64,512,771 | 23495032 | 72,162,864 | 39,542,052 | 1,330,000 | 1,397,000 | 202,439,719
Interim Bonus paid during the - - - - - - ]
financial year

Surplus Carried forward 15,238,939 | 124,947,287 | 77,637,776 | 44,944,472 262,768 475

Total 645,127,710 | 234,950,319 | 721,628,640 [395,420,524 | 1,330,000 | 1,397,000 | 1,999,854,194
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The related parties of the Company which meets the definition of related parties as defined in "NAS

24 Related Parties Disclosure" are as follows:

i. Key Management Personnel (KMP)

The key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility of planning,
directing and controlling the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly including any director.
The key management of the Company includes members of its Board of Directors, Chief Executive
Officer, and Higher-Level employee of the Company. The name of Board of Director & key

management personnel during the year were as follows:

Name of the BOD & Key Management Personnel Post
Deepak Kumar Shrestha BOD Chairman
Sushant Chachan Director
Surendra Kumar Goel Director

Shilpa Pradhanang Director

Ravi Kumar Gupta Director

Saurav Rungata Director

Rajesh Kumar Shrestha

Chief Executive Officer#

Dinesh Lal Shrestha

Chief Executive Officer

Compensation to Key Management Personnel

The members of Board of Directors are entitled for meeting allowances. Salary and Allowances paid
to the Chief Executive Officer is based on the contract entered by the company with him whereas
compensation paid to other member of KMP are governed by Employees Byelaws and decisions made
by management time to time in this regard. In addition to salaries and allowances, non- cash benefits
like vehicle facility, subsidized rate employees' loan, termination benefits are also provided to KMP.

The details relating to compensation paid to key management personnel (directors only) were as follows:

Particulars Current Year

Meeting Fees 8,16,000
Other Expenses 481,439
Total 1,297,439

Compensation paid to Chief Executive Officer: 77,97,360

Other than above, fuel and mobile expenses have been reimbursed by the company.

5.9 Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

i) The Company does not have any pending litigation other than related to Insurance Policy that

would impact its financial position.
ii) The Company does not have any capital commitment

iii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses.

12" Annual Report Book |



ASAAN:

]
AV Company
qEFT AT AT AT G

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year ended 31st Ashadh 2076

6. GAAP financials and NFRS Financials Reconciliation and Disclosures

6.1 Profit Reconciliation

Reconciliation of Equity as at 2073-04-01 EXPILZ:Z?W AmNol:xI: ts
Profit as per GAAP Financials 21,94,011,26
Adjustments
Gratuity expenses recognition as per Actuary Report 1 (5,979,860)
Leave expenses reversal as per Actuary Report 1 7,798,711
Reversal of loss on sale of investment recognised in 2 6,945,811
GAAP financials
Provision for investment and write back income reversal 2 (41,790,723)
recognised in GAAP financials
Deferred tax expenses reversal recognised in GAAP 3 39,652,283
financials
Share issue cost Reversal 4 4,035,849
Total Adjustment 10,662,070
Profit as per NFRS 230,063,196
Explanatory Notes:
1. Under NFRS, the Defined Benefit Obligation (that comprise gratuity valuation and compensatedleave)

as per Actuarial Valuation have been lesser than that of recognized as per previous GAAP, the difference
amount has been reversed.

2. The Adjustments made here is of reversal of provision made in previous GAAP due to fair value concept
in NFRS and the recognition of changes in Fair Value of investment. Increase in fair value is added to
equity and decrease in fair value is deducted from equity through OCI.

3. Deferred Tax Impact raised due to Revaluation of Land, Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Obligation
on Actuary Valuation, Remeasurement of Investment measured through OCl have been recognized in
Income Statement and Statement of OCl accordingly.

4, Share issue expenses have been reversed from statement of profit and loss and charged directly to equity.

6.2 Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position

Particulars Exp;‘:zl::;ory Explllaorl:tsory AmNo:;ts Anll\lo:;ts
Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 1 238,777,920 249,938,650 488,716,570
Intangible assets 3,801,902 - 3,801,902
Investment Properties - - -
Financial Investment 2 16,361,611,844 (112,875,089) | 16,248,736,755
Loan measured at amortised cost 3 1,551,345,589 (8,856,556) 1,542,489,033
Other Financial Assets measured at amortised cost 1,420,070 - 1,420,070
Other Assets 4 67,321,718 8,856,537 76,178,255
Deferred Tax Assets 61,546,214 (61,546,214) -
Current Tax Assets 727,047,311 - 727,047,311
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Particulars Ex;;\:il::;ory Explllaorl:tsory AmNo:;ts Anll\lo:;ts
Insurance Receivables - - -
Cash and Cash Equivalent 6 988,136,256 - 988,136,256
Total Assets 20,001,008,825 75,517,329 | 20,076,526,153
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Equity Share Capital 2,010,760,728 (1.00) 2,010,760,727
Retained Earnings 7 246,551,446 (32,265,715) 214,285,731
Catastrophe Reserve 59,189,999 - 59,189,999
Other Equity 8 180,613,833 115,733,164 296,346,997
Total Equity 2,497,116,006 83,467,447 2,580,583,453
Liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities 9 16,838,166,069 194,044,289 | 17,032,210,357
Employee obligation 10 48,694,442 (11,332,047) 37,362,395
Borrowings - - -
Financial Liabilities 255,732,349 - 255,732,349
Deferred Tax Liability - 24,925,292 24,925,292
Provisions " 247,176,587 (217,216,379) 29,960,207
Other Liabilities 12 114,123,373 1,628,726 115,752,098
Total Liabilities 17,503,892,819 (7,950,120) | 17,495,942,699
Total Equity and Liabilities 20,001,008,825 75,517,328 | 20,076,526,152

Explanatory Notes:

1.

©

10.
11.

12.

Adjustments made to Property and Equipment is for revaluation of land at transition date and segregation
of intangible assets which was previously included in property and equipment.

Adjustments made to investment securities are for market value adjustment and reversal of previously
recognized provision for investment.

Adjustments made to loans and advances to customers are for interest income recognized in accrual
basis and amortization of staff loan.

Adjustment in other assets is for deferred employee expenditure as per staff loan amortization and
reclassification adjustment.

Deferred tax asset is revised as per NFRS and adjusted as per NFRS calculation.

Increment in Cash and Cash Equivalent is as a result of reclassification of Deposits at Bank and Financial
Institutions and Short-term investment having maturity period of 3 months or less as cash and Cash
Equivalent instead of Short-Term Investments.

Adjustment in Retained Earnings can be verified through 6.1.2.

Adjustment in other equity can be verified through 6.1.1.

Insurance contract liabilities includes reclassification of Unexpired Risk Reserve and provision for
outstanding claims. Further, 90% of any gain in Other comprehensive Income is transferred to Insurance
Contract Liability as per circular issued by Beema Samiti dated: 2075/08/07.

Adjustment in Employee obligation is for Defined Benefit Obligation as per Actuarial Valuation.
GAAP provisions are reversed and amount shown in financials are provision for Employee Bonus during previous years.

Changes in other liabilities is as a result of reclassification of liabilities into different headings as compared
to GAAP Financials.
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6.3 Reconciliation of Income Statement

el Explanatory|Year ended 31.03.2076 !\IFRS Year ended 31.03.2076
Notes as per GAAP Adjustment as per NFRS
Gross Premiums 4,220,166,912 4,220,166,912
Premium Ceded to reinsurers 44,436,484 44,436,484
Net Premiums 4,175,730,429 4,175,730,429
Fees and Commission Income - -
Investment Income 1,476,037,872 - 1,476,037,872
Net realized gains and (losses) 1 (5,925,633) 6,945,831 1,020,198
Fair Value gains and (losses) - - -
Other Income 2 275,842,903 (228,126,244) 47,716,659
Total Revenue 5,921,685,571 (221,180,413) 5,700,505,158
Claim Payment 429,655,336 - 429,655,336
Claims ceded to reinsurers 17,776,627 17,776,627
Net change in contract liabilities 3,843,402,689 3,843,402,689
Net Claim Payment 4,255,281,398 4,255,281,398
Service Charge 41,757,304 41,757,304
Medical Fee 2,575,815 2,575,815
Agent Commission 522,949,300 522,949,300
Finance Costs 2,415,600 - 2,415,600
Other operating and administrative expenses 3 576,155,093 (194,271,400) 381,883,692
Employee Benefit Expense 4 255,704,667 2,081,200 257,785,868
Other expenses 1,401,557,779 (192,190,200) 1,209,367,579
Total Benefits, Claims and Other expenses 5,656,839,178 (192,190,200) 5,464,648,978
Profit Before Tax 264,846,393 (28,990,213) 235,856,180
Income tax expense 45,445,267 (39,652,283) 5,792,984
Current tax expense - -
Deferred Tax expense/(income) 5 45,445,267 (39,652,283) 5,792,984
Profit after tax for the year 219,401,126 10,662,070 230,063,196

Explanatory Notes

1. Changes in Net Realized Gains/losses is due to decrease in profit on sale on Investment as per NFRS as
compared to profit calculated as per GAAP

2. Interest on staff Loan has been calculated using Nominal Interest Rate, therefore the interest income is greater
to interest amount computed as per GAAP.

3. Decrease in Other Operating expense is due to reversal of provision for PWB/MIB, reversal of Share Issue
expenses, reversal of Provision for Investments and other reclassifications.

4, Change in Employee Benefit expense is as a result of difference in current service cost of Gratuity and leave
as that of GAAP and Actuarial Valuation. Differences in interest on staff loan as per NFRS and GAAP has been
included within Employee Benefit expense.

5. Deferred Tax expense/income is changed due to changes in accounting bases and deferred tax assets/liabilities as per NFRS.

6.4 Reconciliation of Cash Flow Statement

Particulars . AF;\';‘QS;';JG Effect of NFRS ﬁ';‘;;";oﬁgzr

Net cash flows from operating activities 2,639,907,853 245,397,392 2,885,305,245
Net cash flows from investing activities (3,250,692,581) (153,398,163) | (3,404,090,744)
Net cash flows from financing activities 808,330,288 2,415,600 810,745,888
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalent 197,545,560 94,414,829 291,960,389
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the period 224,756,506 313,093,817 537,850,323
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the period 422,302,066 365,611,946 787,914,012
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a9 a9 ™ ay a9 a9 ™ ay a9q a9 T a9
393¥%,559 | 393¥%,559 R9,2%0913 12,959,238 | 38R¥%,550
39 R¥R 55V 39,R¥ 559 R{,R¥099% 1%,95%,%%% 39R¥R 55\
fast atey STt ot quet EECCIRE
.9, faawon 79 v (€. T a9 (€.
q | feaw=r aug _ _
R | = _ -
3 | faxira g _ _
¥ T - -
ST - -
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ASAAN

a9ypidort | RraeRtal | 2290ty 20'%ok 0% k%% %b ya%'2k0%e TR 953 24 R'2%%'R Ab0304%R 202 %3505 [ Lhie

3500 A8b 0 Sei00 - SRR 208 "%9k 200308 - 0a8%h FRIYEH (22 Rlbk) hake
brroxo'ts HLORAN R 290%3h % 2320t 282%aba PN 22%500'%3 %0b20% 00%%a0%k B3 RA AR BRIk Lelbk
PEININA 0%'boa't 2 rrat - ootk oryaby% PR 525 ¥02'h 3308 TSRS 1Rhtk kidk
Hebabn’y PRIV aayhorky |- a0k 00a'bebsh Qs |- RTINS 2000ty % bbb lkp 2Pbude
SER0bo’% abthor'a 02x'090'bh - 020 ka2 IR boatsbor - *E2RbyY 20508 b Elhlk kblkle
00290b¥ a%o%ba" xhaea'ab - *E0"bb o8% hheRb 20DRE AL - byrnea Betsba'ab E kb 2hblh
208h285h axb9okab a%a'b2n b - 030'20)% 0% 902'0b boo'yak ‘ot - - boo'yak ‘ot bbh
0%:'bhy'2%h oxE'bbb' 2%k - - o%e'bby kb - - oxE'bbb'2%h Bhlle 2213 K|

Lehtbke | l4ehibhe biolklbb bk Lt C]c} bk pizay al
plh 2B 1B hid Blh B3h
ok lphik \Bhih 2k
LRIPPR JOOS bf 2IRIE BRJR ADOS b lapllg
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ASAAN

)

T S i A AT
CRRIG oIS SRR A ddUdil foifdics
ITaUT 9, Q00Y GRA 3RIR 39, Q0OE AT
T A= 29
.. faaon g a¥ (%) Ta a9 (€.)
& | et St
Q| WER T TWERE AT I GHE - 0% 340,000
3 | atfrsr awar Hedl farT 40,549,000,000 %, 0819400 000
3 | Ta@ma @ qedr fAdm ?,344,000,000 224,000,000
¥ | AN A AT _ _
W | fadr g qed ey ¥0,000,000 30,000 000
€ | AT fax HEEE AR SRR (A 9.9 FHIH) - -
S | 9 FEAIE! AERY SR (AT 9.9 FEITH) 1,550,945 % ¥g 9,35 43949¥
5 | "% qur fa<ir geaees e 9o/ fea=r q,3¥0,0% ¥ 000 459,489,000
| W (HfTe wue) 95,399, 9% ¥ J0% 0¥
ST 9%,R¥9,99%,%%9 93,q4%,9%0,54%
g | HCUHTAN T
9 | WEN T FERE THAT I AT - -
R | wiftren deer wedn fAa - -
3 | Ta@ra @ qedr g - -
¥ | AN A AT - -
Y | fa<i g wear e - -
% | 9% qur faiw gearesdr auiaer R/ feaew - -
9 | FIfrsw SeaT A I g A7 e 33,945 3RY 40,450,940
c | fam J@ar @ ud g aw fAe 104 48554 94,8\, ¥ ¥
2 | Ta<ira HeATEwH TS W &4 a7 (e 355,099 503 0%5
90 | A= AT U & AT - -
STHT ¥RY,939 904 33Y,R55,9Y
Hicl 9%,%90,5 ¥R Uk 93,459, ¥¥R 530
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AV Company

qEFT AT AT A LA

eI IS SR Ul feifdics

SITAUT 9, Q00Y AR\ AR 39, Q00E JFIIDI

FITHT Y FAEET 9.9
F.8. faaron R fee | sifed | @R sifera qed T T TR q
Q| Ffr forr ¥ 5,99 400 ERLTREE §,599400 ERLTREE 3C4R93R
3| o e FeE 35,503 400 49,243 Y34 3550300 49,343 Y34 ¥ 30093
3| 4% 9w FrEE 50,549 00| WJ¥Y6Y0 5,084,900 UQYY,6Y0 204493
¥ | foFE qufad fawm &% . Bq% 00 5,593 ¥40 %9500 5,5\ ¥%0 %,599300
4 fafaer &% fa 952,439 100 03R40 1§,3%3900 303R59¢ R4,9¥3 085
% Ty 5% &% 100 5,39 %00 oY 9%
0 ooy o fo (e ) 1,494, ¥z0 100 ERLR ELR LT 1469¥z5 000 AL ELR LTS (&5 ¥ R¥0
G faferdr rzsmamar fa. 63 100 4330 4% 300 ECEREH R3]
% AR A FT 1?0 100 308 18,000 3[R ¥§3,490
90 | AW AT FE (FHE TR) SRA%R 100 18¥ Ra9,5%% 5,948,300 18¥ 859,584 18¥,25,5%%
1 fafae awfaa fafaa @e fa. %940 100 L9k E3Y {4,000 g 9% 53Y 3¥93,340
R | fafewm 3% fa 99,394 100 4,¥0%X15 1,231,300 4,¥0%X15 ¥R YL
9% | fevrm wofan fafaw dean fa. 30,%%3 100 30,009, 63% 3,0¥3,300 30,009, 63% 39,854, ¥ 0%
¥ | T o fa 19943 100 LSRR RE 4,998,300 RS 35,058, 50
M| T 9w g A% fa Y345 100 ¥¥499,¥3% 1%,3%4,500 MAESIRES ¥3,05¥ 490
9% feareraT ¥ fa. 35,954 100 93153, 9% 3%1&400 93153, 9% 1%, ¥%3,050
8 | Sefqad @ qar s 3% f. 14,545 100 3¥3¥35 1,4%4,500 3% ¥35 ERRLAES
Y | oar 3% Jure fe 495 100 EEARAR S %, 494,500 EEARAR S R0 ¥233R
98 | FA FF fa %5385 100 13,349,000 %,53%,500 13,349,000 14,0¥94%0
R0 | et egfas faerer @ fa 30 100 IR 3,000 IR 30,80
S atem & for 30,4%V 100 B¢ 3¥3 3,04¥,900 B4 3¥3 AL ERE
R | eI ¥ A 13¢4,%0¥ 100 EERZARER 13,4%0,¥00 EERAA AR ELAUSE N
| EmwEE fa - 100 - - - -
Y| A F% fa 83,309 o0 %Y,393,659 9,380,400 %Y,393,659 45,330,500
W | A e e dm) 3% 400 ¥R 82500 RN 450 YR
X | e ageny 9 ¥y, 993 400 3403430 ¥ 496300 2,403,430 90,959,50%
6 | Fuw ¥ 34,040 00 Y9 %39 3¥8 43,404,000 Y9 %39 3% ¥3,04%,500
| o ww e A 8w 5% 400 ,0%6390 §589500 B,0¥63%0 45,Y03 3%
R | AE 9w ameR fa o% 300 800 5 %00 800 ?,80%
0 | e g i 3®,50¥ 400 RER50 3850, ¥00 RERR 59 3044 ¥
1| A g 8% f e §09,43¥ 400 44,053 %95 40,443, %00 49,053,345 Y9493 7
R | ol o i % 400 303 §,500 303 ¥3%0¥
¥ | A e WY 400 1525 3, ¥00 15354 434,630
3| e g FeE f Y 400 95 %05 §3400 R ¥ 40
W | A i 944,898 00| URO¥S YRR | WARYR00 | YE0¥5 ¥ 42, ¥48805
% | Ut WA ff e 0% 400 3249359 303,400 3045355 3,000,640
39 | at Jurer el fawr % fa 3R 100 94,30% 5,300 94,304 ¥ 000
3o | e o efafar e fa 3% 100 9,03, ¥%& ¥33,300 9039, %% 435,458
R | urew FuhEe % fa 3 %/% 100 9,034,¥¥g 34%8 %00 9,034,¥¥g EARER LS
¥0 | yrgw FHhE 3% fa. (7HE) REEAS 100 19,%90,%¥49 19,3500 19,%90,%¥49 REYOIES
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ASAAN:
AV Company.

FIFT AT FHT AT G
F.8. faazun R fea | sifed R | @R @ s qex T T ERI

¥ | R s e ¥ 204 900 3388, 0% ¥%0,400 3388, 0% R¥03¥40
¥ | wmdwfa g UcY 100 365,33 {45, ¥00 3,3%5,343 ERSARIA]
¥3 | awuntsy qufatay @ fa. 4348 900 AR 434,200 EE AN ERACR AN
¥Y | gruaietd wgidtag de . 0,548 900 1335530 3,059,500 133553¥0 MENSSS
¥y | it e o 18,950 00 ER R 9,26z,000 1% 50 %,553,¥¥0
¥% | o wafaarg 9F f@ R3R¥o 400 59 ¥03 33 %,3%¥,500 $9¥0R 33 ¥ 08951
Yo | fagrd 9% fa ¥¥,00g 400 15,293,049 ¥,¥00 500 15,293,049 138%%,4%Y
Yo | wreg weE 9% LERSE 400 0555, Ra 3,449,300 30555380 1938%,55%
¥ | wifee @rea 9,209 900 IREALS 130900 AN R43,0%¥
Ko | fagrd gy fa 9450 400 R¥ 36 Goy 3,84%,000 R¥ 36 bcy 13,438,500
49| aEa fsmEs 499 400 YR YR 44900 YYR ¥R ¥5¥ ¥3%
Y3 | afua wrEmEEAT gaeTe 39 fa 3 400 ESEREES R3¥00 RIUR 19%,3¥0
43 | gmEw 9% fa 53,049 00 R,59¥ 53 5,304,600 R,59¥ 53 0,485,413
WY | EEeve agfatad g€t fd R954% 400 EIRRESEL R854 %00 EEARRES R¥ {1¥,000
W% | wEerEn agfata @ fa e 19%% 100 ¥ 593 65 1, %% 500 ¥,5\%,9cq 13,¥4g,30¥
4% | TATEeE A erEsTeR fa 83y 400 J5kc ¥ 83 ¥00 }5ke YT 500, ¥8%
49 | o amEEr 13,0 900 JEATEA S - JEACEAT S ¥ 305,500
YT | Ao e fa MRS 900 9,584,400 - 524,100 ¥,524,100
48 | e TR e fafee 3,334,000 00 33,400,000 - 33,400,000 33,400,000

ARG 1550, 45 ¥z 39,043,500 15RO BUTRYT [ 1 AUR W% 0]
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ASAAN

qEFT AT AT A LA
CRRI IS SRR A ddUail fotfdics
SITaUT 9, 00Y ¢RA 3RIR 39, Q00E AFHDI
T qoaT S HisLw FAGE R
.9, faaon Tq 99 (€. T ™ (%)
9 T HisaTd ?99,%k0,90% R0,8%¢ 5<%
feepe Aiserq 9333 400,09%
=% Hreard 4R3,335,45% ¥ 324,099
333,259,%4% 93%,%0,8%%
R | % dier
aoTey dhgse! ARl R0%,395,9%% 29%,930,99%
forr Sdeead divard RR,RIR &R0 R,03%,599
T HEATeehl HIsald - -
A - -
ST XY, 400,545 RRY,GY 53
FA LE R EER L] 3%0,R5%,R93
q= HAl ERCCIIEE
.. faaon 7q ad (€. ™ a (¥.)
F | foeettam wii
q AT ATATE Holl %3 590 09y %% 9% 09
S EE RS 9,444,330 3,493,243
HES - -
¥4, IR, ¥ 0% ¥5 335,084
g | eUHRTA FeAl
q EICENIIEEa 4,5%935% ¥,3%9,3%4
R | FHEERE F %3,¥%5,348 44,255,800
%5, 394,9% Y 50,350,084
¥ qEafe FAGH ¥
.. faaon aq av (€.) Ta ¥ (¥
§ | SIHIETe 9T g9 Al Ad 930,%¥%% 953 25,3894
X | ArTeEd AT FBAErE YT &q el s - -
3 | 9 (@S AT aTed) wSiare i & didl T - -
¥ | ¥ dHFETE U gq el - -
Y | qAdmEaTe yred gq diel - -
t | fafaeg smam - -
o | ATH AR (AT AT A7 ATHT 7 FE) ¥R9,0%¥9399 433,¥94,003
- FHAT TIHT ¥, %9%,439 -
R ER Tl ¥5 390,333 920,890 954
90 | &RId q,%30,090 9,340,53%
99 | FHA gH ATl Ao - -
A . FHA & Al AMETd Hddl (suspense)
®R | & 497 q0,459,99% R40,00
g) AT &< qurd Tq,4¥%,R¥ 90%,%%9,¥50
) A ANH AT 9, %% ¥ 9% 9,445 %95
o) ANIRS AT B STET IR LIRIAR
R199,909,9'93 RRY, R4, 45
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ASAAN

i anfn adr s e,
CRRIe ¢St SRR Bl fotfdics
IIGUT 9, Q00Y R 3RAR 39, Q0OE AT
e T AT Y
. faavor 7| v (¥ Ta Ay (€.)

q Afsparars fa arar R19,50%,¥%3 9393%%,¥9=
R | = deEars feT At - -

B LR 264 9% 3% 8,035 3% ¥
¥ | weraEttad e - -
Y | ST e - -
| T faeR T e - -
o | fafqg &8 9,599,3%4 9%,05%,4¥0
g | WEEF T Elfegy FHAEE faF aiar - -
< | srewn g wRwEr # fad ai 35,%¥39 %85 349339
q0 | A& @f9afg &= fa= aia - -
q | T e fad A ¥3,309%%% 30,443,039
4R | FEEARES &7 dtar 95,344, 43% 9,508,348
93 | FETewars feT ater - -
9% | @ - R
| F)I R T A 3955 93¢ 39%5,5%%
& | @ dfwepdl oo a o q,5%R,903 1,%5%,29%
) SAFEITIT @ AT T a1l ¥ 5¥¥ 439 95,959,594

3) I AT 3 %30 3%9 %2 Y 3Y,

il 3R, ¥5Y, ¥ ¥ 3Y0,359,20%

HGATR ATEH sarea T %

.4, faaon 7g 99 (¥.) T ay (€.

q TR grataes dTHTE ATATT AEH T - -
R | ARTH AR AR AT S Sl - -
3 | ATASHT AMIE AFATT SAMEGH SIS] - -
¥ | @ SEA A AT SiH Sl - -
Y | T T AT SieH S 9,%%%,000 9,99%,403
% | FEfre wndr gw 90,4%¥0,000 _
e 4,204,000 9,99%,403
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Ll
- - sl )
- - kB ek @bl ki Iplb b bRBRE | R
- - hizhif] bbb Lplb Ll kBRhE | &
- - Lb phalelf Lple bl kBRRE | b
(‘%) e Bb (‘2) ke bR ln2bp} P
o lehblke 22pB Bb|b| Ll b bilplbb /BBl
ofo'miat [thoRbiE  [adbEaohe  |emooolort W00y | RWba2S  |olemo'bar  |Mhaaiabt  |babhesth  [oko'wdesk | Lhake
axtoboh  [eoonsh: |- - 03K E4H0' - £hhob tho'oldh:  |oaMb0k [ Abbob lkabho bl Rlkhe (B
- - - - - - - - - - lbabke 1pblk ok kD blelle (L
SR VR VYO I - RTINS ekionn  [Raromrlh  [RaKERROb  [3banahh [k lkpbho Phlp 2k (B
AR P LY L £arYho' TS J13YER ha'RA2 0504020 | 200'4HK % lkpbko BIDhE |RP Bheh (£ | 6
- - - - - - - - lbpblo Dlb lblblbblb kale | 3
- - - - - - - - lezbbo Ll Lltlblle helbls | %
R Y T YT 2N AR L R Y T - R YR RPN R 3 3 N lkabho LIk Lblblkblb lbliod | &
Aoeakokk |doXREObh | bhohonte | Warwodkr |- b0 [R0RREO%h  [ba0khonte A5k 2k0kER lppbho DIk [lblbblb [hiblk | &
- - e - - whtar: |- leekle bilb 1b (S:2h18)) Lilkle | b
ke Bt | ke Bk | ke Bk | ke bk | ke Bk | ke be | ke Bl | ke Bk | ke Bh | ke Bk
fw LRI L . E¢: Le2Bles E&m Le2ile E.WF lkabko lhalk \kke tozeR) I
_ O bki% \hbate kb 1bh] 1h'klie ki | bBlhle lh'Rlle Rle| bk lh'Ele Rl
() 3¢ lebbk lkikhe Rale

ILIPPR: 3OS bE 2IRLE bR AOOS b lPIKE

SIPJID] LIohP ROY|RR0S NSID PRIFA
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2
tRERI6 IS SRR &. fot
faciar feravurnr wwafrm e qEr faee
STAET-QT

fa<iim faawor T smaeER

T FEIATH! faira fqaeer 6|1 U9 k0%, 991 fgamEer 0¥ ¥ dar afafda Srr e fafa
R05910¥I1RY HT afeATieTa SR, gafad HTHT a9 J@rH (NFRS dTed), ATHTIT: W6 @l
fagr=a @1 At W1 IR TRTH 3 |

feax awafa smrsw Hifa

feqr Trafaerg Ufaetfas amTa sraemon (Historical Cost Concept) &I ATRHAT <@g T i e
TRTH 3 |

g Fgt A

[eqR FFOAEedhl 9 HEl ATAHY UA 04 s AAAR Al &% faid (Diminishing Balancing Method) T
ATITRHT QTS T AN AqAFTT TRTH 3 |

tofrera ATf avafaee averd a@rsa Hifa

TSR] ATAT Y IaelTs HATSR @l &Y 000 /- TFAHT GHE TRUH! fashrg araesers gg foa=ir
THSHT TM@T JSilgd A Al [ AgTH B |

ATAHT ST qAT AShiE AT

ATA ATEHL: ATIFL UA 045 FHIGH ATTHT AT TR ATSHIS AFGHT AMAT UF 0%, [HATEer
0% T AT FrAfqare JRT MERTeRTeh! ATURAT Tedd [hIaHeh! STATERT WX T ATRT AT [§aTeeh]
ARET ATIRHT ATSHIE T AN ATAFIT TRTHT G |

T & : T X (Deferred Tax) &0 T T @A % AR TRTH F |

T AT i -
(F) TR THAYS / FUTTAAT AT AGTHA A
q)  HUTA YXHRB! FAAIT a7 HIYT a7 TITA BB THAA T |7 THHT TRTHT AT
ATs Afsd HA (Face Value) a1 TR Hed Hell S HC g5 dlfe HAAT @IS Al dAdawd
TRTRT T |
R) @IS (VAT IoodE MRUATHRH AT A5 A (Face Value) AT TR Hedl d@l HUAT
T Fel THAATS (Deferred Expenditure) &1 TTHT AGTSH T T @IS TAT ATTHIRT
Fatg 9T FHATAIIGF ATIRHAT (Pro rata Basis) AT ATA@HT T Alq [AgUH G |
3 GUE (YHT Joid TRUHHITSTH TRITRT AT A5 Hed (FaceValue) AT TR HeA FH
AUHT AT FH THAATS AMAIH] AATITAT FHANGH ATIRAT (Pro rata Basis) AT
(@A) AT @FT T AN (A5TH B |
¥) @Ug () THINTH T=Id I a1 HUIAH @r3d TRTH Hed T2l TR HA FH g9 TTH
AT TR THHH! aTEAX FFAT (Provision) T AT [dgUHl 3 |

(@) &%/ facim w@earr qedt fetomn et e Aifa
e/ fairar STl Hedt fMET a1 AR AT FIThT AT ATAATEEH TR A ATE
JraT THAAT SWE B | AR AT AR TITE G Ul Bl PROET bl (hell g e
ST THUAT AT T ST SIGH ST (Provision) T Jfd fdgue 3 |
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qEFT A AT AR G

90)

1)

®)

®)

(M ufsaw fafuee Fodwr TUT SHmT @ |

Q) et [ATHES FFIAIHI TATHT TRUH] AATHATE TR HA AT TR Hed ST Fal G Alel
HHT 3@IS T T Hed oY Hed el d¢l AUHT d1 aRTaReb] SigH Sqawdr T+ wlid
ferguer 3 |

) uleew fafAde HFITHT FRATIEF SARAT AT ARUHRT AR THAAd HTAT THISTH faara=
FARHAT Flerehd THTHT TXAT FFIAA FRIAR T goIroid 99 TR (Hiqe dH aUdqw A
T ATIATS IR HeAHT J@Te Al qatd I9=Td |ile SR1aveHl THH Fa€dT (Provision)
T At ferguer @ |

3) M) H G (§) ATHAR AT ARUST AT TAAT FIAA FHINTH (IATTT TARBT FHATE
ZaHT (Delisted) TT AT ARTARHT THHHT SHALAT (Provision) T At fAgUET & |

(&) ufeersr fafidg wFoerRT feamaeat amemT d@rsa | ifa -
afecter fdAde FFITel fgamedT RS TS IRe Hed a1 aolR Hed S el § dlel HedHT
T@ET T A A IR oI el d¢l HUHT Al SRTEREH] AMGH a1 T A fague F |

TIE TaaE QU ATt

Frrer el warems gt fafaer fafawer s carsa 7 Aifd faguerr o | v auwr e U

fargefr HaTeRT HisaTdes A7 faerT fafTaT ST ATaRET B I7 S THHAATS [afTHg ATwT a1 A

AGTET T ATRT AT G e gardr T Jid fagus § |

SHATIeR AT A@reA At

F) FEA AAE GAH] ATIRAT ATHI ek ATRRTAT Aled AN (dgUHl & | a8 T gifeq fafqs=ar
ATHTSTe HhTAT 9 (Aqafs TUAT qfgeal (AiqAT SATeed AR died Jiid fague § |

g) et TS STHT Avaid U Tehel ATHTITeshelTs Tl a9 AR SHrs T STHTSEne anoed
RO TRIE &1 SRTaR AT T HIq (g0 o |

QST FHHTA FTHT A@rsa At
QA THERATE YT HHAATS ARG YT AU 9= AgaT qHaAeare fafgd aHdT Y 97 q9=ma
ATETHT @3 T AIfd faguesr 3 |

A AT @I AT arghig A

AqTST (Rent) T9T 7T MUFHATE TTH! ATT A@TSH T&l ATHT ArATGH (M1 93 FHITH d@r3 qdr
FISHIE A A AqAFIT TR G |

FFIATA AT HTAA THITTH Holl TATF &l AL FoAl AGAT g1 I AR @I T T TR
S, A AT BT THEAATS T THHAT A@IFT T Al [ASTHI & | AT Foot@ TIT TATTH HST
ATAR A [iEAT a1 A7 AT FET AAfdT AT AT AT FAATS (SRS FAT AT G ¥ AL TR
FATATS SATATAGER! [TATHT T&TT Tl oAl ATEhebl ATTATHAT Holl IR ThH FaLdT TR A

TTAFI TR T, |

IEAA T ASWig At

AT @ ATSHIS &l &l AL @Hebl 40 FIANT THHATS Jeudh [HIqHb! AHIH AT
=T TeqTaHT SIHIRI ARl ATIRHAT J@TsT A & T aiebl TEHl 10 FqeTd ThHATs ATRT AT
fedTerdT c@rse T Wiq [ a3uw B |

ST TN R @ AETgd At

FFIAIS FTATHT AT AT TaT ATHTCrE FHITTH STERTAT 99 THH qdT 97 ST Fgaraes! |1
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AV Company

FIFT AT FYHT AT G

FEIATHT TENIHNT T FHARGE TLH] HTH ATIH @9 I qF @ Aok ATeTH TRIHLT TAT AT

%)

M)

%)

9)

9T)

R)

g9 T U X G @rg T Ad [qgusl 3 |

T T aUd I EEAT SETEA Jifd:

Hed AT A9 ST (ATl J0%% THRT 4 (7) B TG AR d FHe el THHbl 9% giqerd
THH FALIT T AT [A5TH T |

T HIEEHT F9q aigwig Afa:

AT HATS AATHHH FEAfedd AMHTR ATHTAGATE AUH AFRHATS Alel SIHTRTHT THHTR
T AT fTeUhr @ Y AT AUHT ATRT AT BT | A fguer g

aR Fefores TS AT ATHTRT gHET AGHA SGH AT [THATERT HeATsH FiTaIT qred ST
HAITHT AT THINTH FFET T bl THHATS ATHT AT AT a1 Aia g0l S |

FHA UM, faar qan sea glaen awua sxaen fifa

FHARN IUETH, faa1 qaT =7 qladr FFIThl FHAN (aiaaqradl, arad U7 a1 o9 U9 Jq9R
T T AT TG aT1ca GIEHET (Accrual) ATERHAT @IS T Al [UH 3 |

THTETE ATATHT sgaedr e
FFIAT ATATHIRT Ageing FTHR STATITIAA TI&T AT SA=AT (Provision) T STa¥I® SAHT FaTAF
atafa #7 Seware TR RIS FHEaE ATATHIRT FGLT (Provision) T HITq fTgue®T = |
FEIHIERT TROSTE @1 FFIHT FETATHT ATTHT GUAT § @ @3 T Al [qhr & |
v Hifaez -
Q. EHTE SAIRGHET ATAT sqaedn Hifd -
F) FHHAA ATMGF a7 TT Tl HH AATTH! SIHTed X ANBTHI T ATAT AT AT a9
AT HTHTAT T A9 (BIGHBT SAHTR] AHST HeATST s ATCH ATTITHT Al aRTeR FF]
T ¥ ATHTSIT HedTe A9UH ATEITHT AFTHC SMGH aT9d @ AT ebebl L0% THH
AT T T Ioh THHATS Yiged] AT TUHT ATRTHT q@rgd 9 A1 [ qgua @ |
@) THA Mok AlbUHRl T ATHT @t AT ardd Tl qhial T T fBrae! ATHTeR
THFHATS ATHT AT FHTATAE B T AGH SRGH aTad TehH &7 T (Hid {2
35 |
M) ATETEIETE qcd [T A9UHT SAF=ATAT ATHT qafy FHIT arad TEr IRl T A9
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